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NOTICE

Notice ,'is hereby, given-.that Eighteenth Annual General
Meeting of Shimoga Technologies 'Limited will b'e held
on -Friday;. the;: 25th September-2009 at 10.00 A.M:.'at.Se'va:

Sadan Association, 14th Cross, «Malleswaram,, Bangalore- -
560 003.tpvtransact,therfollowing.business: . .,...',.--,,..: ;.,-.,.,

ORDINARY-BUSINESS: - . v ' • ' ; : . r «

1'?' to '.receive and consider anciI adopt the .audited accounts.
for the year endedTSIs't'lviarch 2b09'a'nd the reports of

io'Directors'<and^Auditors'rtheredni. •'".'•:. • '}•! • ' ~ : •": —•'•• f?r

2.'y'Td^appdihTa;'pirectd'r in' place of Mr.'Suresri .Sha^try, who,
*'].''retires'.by rotation arid b''eing eligible,\offers',himself for
'•'' feapp'ointme'nt. ;• "''7 "' ' , . ''' '. X ' " ' J j ' ' " ' ' -

3. To appoint Auditors Jo hold, office-from the. .conclusion of.
':'r''this AnhuarGeneraT^MeeJingfuntil^tfe conclusion of;the.

next Annual General Meeting and to fix their remuneration'
f.iia'hjd'.tov pass.'the following-resolution thereof: .

,\"RESOLVED THAT Mr. H.R. Sudarshan; proprietor Messrs,
' ''W R^SudaVsKan ̂ -'Associates, Chart'ered^Accouritants,
1 • • - Bahg'alore'.'-'be and are hereby re-appointed1 as th'e-1

Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion
of this Annual General Meeting, on such remuneration
as may be determined by the Board of Directors in
consultation with the Auditors, which remuneration may
be paid on a. progressive billing basis to be agreed
between the Auditors and the Board of Directors."

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4. To'cpnsidepanyi[f<thought fit.'.'itq.jpass, with" or ^without"
p-modification(s),-the-following--resolution-as-an-ordinary -
> resolution':"'.1"*'''1' ?<'.-'<•'•'• •~^:>",:'-"~t - '-; -M-. >

"RESOLVED that Shri S. Lakshmiharayan'a Murthy, who
.j' "was appointed-"as"an"."additionar director'by the" Board
j on 31.07.20b9*lbe'and is^he'reby appointed as Director
i of the Company liable to retire by rotation" ;'

- NOTES:.'.;,:. ..''.v/|.,..-i^r".%;,^. ,.-.!. . ] f : - . - . ••• ' - . ; . . ' - • : •

1."^Register." -of-'Mehnbers-'-and1 Share- Transfer "Books -of
•:•': -the - cqmpany;r,wiir'remain' closetl -from '22.9.2009 to
-••: 25:9.2009(both-'days•inclusive)-'? • -'': " : '

2. A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled
f l !to" appoint a proxy;'to attend arid'vote instead of
''.-.'•himself and the--proxy, need not be'a member of the
! . . ;company:!.The.instrurnerit-appbintihg proxy should,

however, be deposited at the Registered Office of
the Company not less than forty eight hours before

;,.'. the..co|rnrnencement of meeting. r . - _ - • . , . . . . . , -

3. An explanatory statement pursuant to section 173(2) .of
the Companies Act, 1956, pertaining to special business

'!-l-"c;britained!in!the'N6tice'istannexed['hereto? • • ' • "

4. Shareholders are requested to bring their copy of the
Annual Report .along 'with'-'thVrrf td''tHe' meeting since

;,:,..extra copies-will-,not-be supplied -at,the meeting.

5?"'rMenibefs7Proxies''"should-'filfitrie Attendance slip for
' -'^attending--the^'meeting.'-'•••-''- ' v ' 'v '

. 6. Members who hold shares in dematerialized form are
requested to write their client ID and DP numbers and
those who hold shares in physical form are requested
to write their Folio number in the Attendance slip for
attending the meeting. .

7. TSR DARASHAW LIMITED - Mumbai are the Company's
Registrar and Share Transfer Agents. Shareholders are

'\ %-' requested^ to -send all requests'-fo'r Transfer of -shares,
• • - - -change in-address,-etc., to;their Head Office or Branch,

Office's;'as'mentioned in po.int-No. 10.9 on page 12.

8. Members desiririg:td-have any information oh the accounts
are'requeste'd to write tojhe company at least one week

. ' • ' b'efpre^tne'meeting sp.'as!to enable the management to

( . -vr-rv J-: •,];'••:; nsr ;.;•

^lace: Bangalore
Date "sist July 2009 "
|
i
Regd. Office:
I-35/3A, 11th Cross,
\rtaliesWararri;"' ~~~ *""- "
Bangalore - 560 003

•— By-Order of-the Board-

(SURESHlSHASTRY):
Chairman & Director

.-10J

":As per-Companies*Act,.1956, a shareholder may nominate
''in"the"prescribed"rhanrier.a!person.to.whom.his shares
in 'theI'Cdiyipaihv;'shall .,v§st in the "event of. death (F.prm

. 2B;',6tfMC.6rnpanies'"(Cer:itfaUGovt.'s)- General Rules & :

Forms). In the case of joint holdirigr.-joint--h'olders.:may ;
together nominate a person totwhorpt'shares. shall vest
in the event of death of alHthe joint-hdlders.y'.:''••••'•-• '; i

..Merjnber1s._ar,e_r,equested.lto.,intimate -immediateiy : any-
change in their address to! the:cRegistrar;ahdvTransfef-
Agents of the Company. Also theyiareffequested.to send
to the Registrar and Transfer Agent:(>l!)"PA"N:Numb'er-(2)>

'Bank"'AccouhTNOfnB'er" T~~' '~~' ~'""~" * ".'„
SSI'-ilS *'.: -IZ'Z-XJt,-

vnespioO e-i* r?i '^Iv^

3*'
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11. Appointment of Directors:

At the ensuing Annual General Meeting, Mr. Suresh
Shastry retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself
for reappointment. He will be appointed as a Director
liable to retire by rotation. The information or details to
be provided for the aforesaid director, under Corporate
Governance Code, are as under:

Mr.Suresh Shastry is a Metallurgical Engineer and a
specialist in Forge Technology. He is also a Promoter

• Director of the Company. The company will be benefited
by his vast experience and hence your Directors
recommend the resolution for your approval.

Resolution placed before the members for their approval.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION
173(2) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1956

SPECIAL BUSINESS: Item No. 4

The Board of Directors of the Company co-opted
Mr. S. Lakshminarayana Murthy as an Additional Director
of the Company w e f 31.07.2009. As per Sec 260 of the

Companies Act, 1956 Mr. Lakshminarayana Murthy holds,
office until the conclusion-of this Annual General Meeting.
The Board recommends his appointment as a Director
and liable to retire by rotation. - The information or details
to be provided for the aforesaid director, under Corporate
Governance Code, are as under:

Mr.Lakshminarayana Murthy is a Commerce graduate. He
is a businessman with 50 years of experience. By virtue of
long standing business experience, he is capable of extending;
valuable guidance to the company.

The company has received a notice in writing from a member
of the company under Section 257 of the Companies Act,
1956 proposing Mr. S Lakshminarayana Murthy as candidate
for appointment as a Director of the Company, liable to retire
by rotation, at this Annual General Meeting.

None of the Directors other than Mr. S. Lakshminarayana
Murthy is interested in the Resolution.

. . By Order of the Board

Place: Bangalore
Date: 31st July 2009

(SURESH SHASTRY)
. Chairman & Director

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Particulars

Date of Birth

Qualification

Expertise in Specific
Functional areas

Directorships held in
other Public. Companies
(excluding Foreign
Companies)

Memberships/Chairman
ships of Committees of
other Public Companies

Number of Shares
held in the Company

Mr. Suresh Shastry

12.11.1956

Holds a specialized advanced .
Diploma in Forge Technology from the
National Institute of Foundry &
Forge Technology - Ranchi

He is a Metallurgical Engineer and .has
29 years of experience in Forging Industry.

Nil

Nil .

6,320 Equity shares of Re.1 paid up.

Mr. S. Lakshminarayana Murthy

04.06.1932

He is a graduate in Commerce.

He is a businessman with 50 years
experience.

Nil .

Nil

Nil
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DIRECTORS' REPORT
Your Directors hereby present the Eighteenth Annual Report
and the Audited Accounts for the year ended 31 st March 2009.

PERFORMANCE:

The year under review has been a very tough year for the
company. Your Company has recorded a sales turnover of
Rs.818.70 lakhs as against Rs. 1147.52 lakhs for the previous
year, i.e., 28.65% reduction in its turnover, due to severe
economic recession.

DIVIDEND:

Since the company has incurred losses during the year under
review, your Directors regret their inability to recommend
dividend for the year ending 31st March 2009

DIRECTORS:

Mr. Suresh Shastry, Director retires by rotation and is eligible
for re-appointment. .

Mr. Lakshminarayana Murthy was appointed by the Board
as Additional Director on 31.7.2009

In view of the lease arrangement with Bhagavathi
Enterprises- Limited, • Mr.Suresh Shastry, Chairman and
Managing Director has relinquished his post as Managing
Director with effect from 1.4.2009 and is functioning as
Chairman and Director only without any managerial
remuneration.

Your directors Mrs.- Shailaja Suresh and Dr.M.S. Ramaprasad
resigned w.e.f 14.3.2009 and 31.7.2009 respectively. The
Board of Directors, place on record sincere appreciation for
the contributions during their association with the Company.

FIXED DEPOSITS:

The Company has not accepted any fixed deposits during
the period under report.

AUDITORS:

• The Company's Auditors, Mr.H.R.Sudarshan, Proprietor of
M/s. H.R. Sudarshan & Associates, Chartered Accountants,
Bangalore, retire at the conclusion of this ensuing Annual
General Meeting and are eligible for re-appointment.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

There are no employees who are in receipt of remuneration
in excess of the limits specified under section 217 (2A) of the
Companies Act. 1956, read with the Companies (Particulars
of Employees) Rules, 1975, as amended. Further all the
employees of the Company have resigned at the close of

- business hours of 31/3/2009 due to the lease arrangement
with M/s Bhagavathi Enterprises Ltd w.e.f 1.4.2009.

ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

Energy:

The particulars of energy conservation in accordance with
Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of Board
of Directors), Rules 1988, are annexed in Form A.

Technology Absorption:
There are no items to disclose under this head.
Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo:
There are no earnings or outgo in Foreign Exchange during
the year under review.
Related Party Disclosures:
As regards related party disclosures, one of the directors of
the Company is related to directors of Bhagavathi Enterprises
Limited, a closely held public limited company under the
Companies Act, 1956. However, there are no common
directors and no shareholders holdings in excess of 2% of the
paid up capital of either of the companies. As approved by the
Shareholders in the EGM held on 20.3.2009, to curtail future
losses it was resolved to lease the manufacturing facilities
of the Company to Bhagavathi Enterprises Ltd, Bangalore
with effect from 1.4.2009. As per the said resolution the
manufacturing facilities of the Company have been leased
out to Bhagavathi Enterprises Limited , Bangalore for a
period of 11 months renewable for a period not more than 3
years. In order to tide over the present financial exigencies
the Chairman has lent a sum of Rs.1 Crore to the Company
on 30.1.2009 at an interest rate of 15% PA. There are no
other materially significant related party transactions made
by the Company with promoters, directors or management
etc., that may have potential conflict with the interest of the
company at large. However this disclosure is made only
as a matter of prudence. For details of transactions with
Bhagavathi Enterprises Ltd during the year 2008-09, please
refer point 12 of Schedule-VII.
De-listing of Securities • •
Company's securities have been delisted from Madras stock
exchange w.e.f 15.10.2008.
AUDITOR'S QUALIFICATIONS:
Regarding Auditors qualifications, the Directors state .as
follows:. . • '
1. For Item 4(vi)(a) of Audit Report read with Note No.2

Schedule VII
Though the net worth of the Company has substantially
eroded and the Company has leased out its manufacturing
facilities, the facts that the plant is continuously working

. and the manufacturing facilities have been leased out
only for a short period and the Company has reserved its

. right^o take back the facilities and re start the operations,
soon after the financial re-sfructuring is complete, the
accounts have been drawn on going concern basis.

2. For Item 4(vi)(b) of Audit Report read with Note •
No.5(i) of Schedule VII
The Company has filed a petition before the Honourable"
High Court of Karnataka, which has granted a stay
pending disposal of the petition. No provision has been
made for the proposed penalty on sales tax, as the
matter is sub-.judice.
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3. For Item 4(vi)(c) of Audit Report read with Note No.8
1 of Schedule VII '

a. Advances given by the Company usually 'relates to
deposits /uapVanGescwith statutory institutions. Company,
has obtained receipts from such, statutory. institutions at
the time of making the payments. " '" •

b.' The Company has requested all the creditors and debtors,
to confirm the balances and it has obtained confirmations
from more than 99% from its Debtors and 58% of its

•; Creditors. "Confirmation1 from banks 'have been, obtained
"--for more than 95%-of the balances. ' ' - ' " . •

, 4.̂ Fp.r Jtems^4(vij(d)Lpt Audit "Report read with Note !
'^!Na5(ij)l.to.;:5(v)'pVispheduie,yn;'ahd^Jte|Tl No.(iv),of ̂
^ lAnnexure' to Audit Repiprt., . ,c ' , • " ' . . . ' - , . . '

....Tiheii-cprnpany': is- in ;process.;of /filing' the necessary .
^applications/, appeals for reduction / deletion. of-demands ,
-: ,-to -Commercial; Tax,,/ .-Provident Fund -authorities- for
...^rectification. pf.-.-mistakes, in- the ._> assessment orders-/
.-c-demands^cQncerned. i,-. - . . - " - •-•••; v •. • ;•. • • . : - . ; • • --.

5.'" For Item-No, vii of Annexure to Audit Report: ' i

' ' The Cpmp&ny'ribtecrthis suggestion' 'and 'is in process''
""_'" of strengtheriing the" internal audit systems by proper;
;r'supervisibns'by"qijal.ified personnel. '" .. -' "./

6..! ;For Item ;No. ix(a), |x(b) * :ix(c) to. Audit Report: . 1.,

a. 'YJl?he;:company has .paid the statutory dues, however, due
•.r'.tp''firiancial'crunch,"<at times, -the company has delayed;
»i: in. payment. ••••-•' •'•-.•'" - •,. -•-• ' ; • -~ : -: . .-.- - . . . . • , • • • • • . - .

b.''''Regardirig'Sales. fax' /'Entry Tax 'the Company has
"''approached 'th~e Goverrimeht. of Kafriataka" for 'certain'1

relief. The Company has also'' referred'the 'matter to Hon.''
Board for Industrial and Financial Reconstruction for the --

,i., sanction of a rehabilitation package for .the. revival of- the",
unit. In view of this, the Hon. 'High .Court of .Karnataka -
has stayed the recovery proceedings.. Since the Company, .
is facing severe, .shortage of working capital, .there have

' "been "delays in 'payment of 'statutory dues.'The Company ^
is taking necessary steps to negotiate and settle the'

-'"dues;'-'''.'-'11 ' - ' 1 " " ' - - ' - * • • ' " . ' - " • _ - ' . ';, •^'•_''-> •'• '

7. , For the Items No. x and xi of the Annexure to the" '

* .As.aiready, stated, in ̂ Npte No. 2 of .Schedule VII aforesaid,
, ..the. Company ,is; hopeful, of increasing. the ,ne.t worth by
.,:,taking i .all, ppssible measures. in working of the company.
" . Trie .payrnenf of dues-tp Bank, Financial- institution, and
eiiSuppJiers,is a ppinfer^to^trje direction of management's
" plan^a'nd/e^overv^actions.,',,..,,, .,^^,1 .-. ...... ;„.•,,. , •

.cji.For jther Item No.xyii iOf.,,-the Arjnexurev,to;.the Audit^
Report: ' . ' !sv »;n"::r.-j ;.'??' --v. ;K' ,-jtl

sseSirithe, .Cpmpany,-idpescnot5ihave
yelpng terra, Junds.-,.fprrit.he,i,pui;ehase,,pf need ('basedjifixed
, Bassets-; and?,.henee_itit .was^lefti:wjtrr>no^.otjjer alternative
PI but£to>useKshprtrterm,'ifundS;.tO;(proGure,;essential(. fixed

assets. ' o''!ij;,!-vii-; K; 'i=stif.if.

9. For the.;,Item No. i(c) of the Annexure to the Audit
Report: .

"' The-' company has:leased..but-'the'premises-.to' stop the''
' continuous losses and -to 'have 'tirhe-to:bargain-with the;

creditors for the reduction in the payments^-due...;,»«-,;; - .

1.0. For Item No. 5(iii) of Schedule yil,,, . ...-,..,;„, ,;,lf .,•:<

The company could nof.pay the Professional Tax'dues,"
: due" to funds'". constraints "and • the returns:--were" 'not i

• accepted without payment of"ta'x,.'"T "'i'-sci'. . - i \ ."-a;

11. For Item No. 4(vi)(e) of Auditor's Report:'•"""'" ' : j'3

All the employees of the company have resigned on"1

f>' 31.3.2009. The', liability for. :gratuity- wasxcomputed! on%
'••- the'basis of 15;-days :salaryfor each-completed years s

of service. Since the amount arrived by this'meth6d*was::

higher than the amount estimated by LIC, prpvisipn^haS;
. been made for the higher amount. . . . . . . . . . . . .

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: ̂ -UQ v^; '.•>}

Pursuant -to. requirement under.'Section, 21,7(2AA) ;pf;jthev;'
Companies Act, 1956'with: respect to Directors, Responsibility^
Statement, it is hereby confirmed that: .^ ' . , . . ,

a). In the preparation of :the'annual accounts, the.applicable ;
.. accounting .standards, have.-been. fplipwed,;,alpog.twith,'j

proper, explanations relating to .material, departures;.;.^-, n

b): The Directors have selected such: accounting .policies"
and. applied them consistently and made'~'judgments-

. and :estima?es: that, are reaspnable^and,prudent so,.as,-
-,_to givea true;and fair view .of the state,,pf .-affairs', pf, tlie .

• company as at.3,1st March, 2bp9j.and.the.Jqssifpr.the2.

x year ended .on^hat;date. .. ,,....,<.;, ,.,,,'.., ; , :;L.r'
:,i,. or. -,-'r

c) The Directors have taken proper and; sufficient;cafe.;
for the maintenance of adequate accounting'records in .

' accordance with the' provisions*bf the Gorripariies"Act,'.
1956 for safeguarding the assets' of the 'Compahy? and ;

for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities";-''''
•I and . ; , - : - . , - i - ,,-f.;-.;, '• '•-' • i/ '•;••;• i'ju.& sr''.«(jc:."0'.:- ".!

d)' The1 Directors have .prepared the annual-accountsidn-a'^
'••''going concern' basis,;'evenp th'ough the-Comp'ahy''h"as-:

leasedjiouti-the- manufacturing -'facilities 'becadser-tKe-
manufacturing facilitiess:arevstill rin, use",and:;takmg,>intp.-:
account the short period of lease and the management's

; " • ' - , - ' • i , - . • • <f- • • r~ - - J ;- j r--u • - r - > ! ' | t f ' '-. ' 'I i - • l - : -'-'" -'•' i J

assessment'of irnprovernent ,in .the" economic cppditipns',
'•"in'futu're. ' - . - " _ • • • • - v • '-" •.,"..'"',''i",-.' '''..',, l.'.'',."3^-^!.-".

-CORPORATE QOVERNANCE REPORT:;,_x ,'^,^1^5 v>

The Company :has-taken adequate-steps'toK:ensure.'thaf'all-'
mandatory provisions of Corporate'Goverharice'as preseribed"'

. under the" listing Agreements'! "of- !the"StbckvExch&nges ,6n-;

which-the.Cpmp.any:is!listed^areiCqmplied..with;2A separate^
section on CorporatejGpvernancefandjai.ce.ritjfjcate^frpcnjthe-,
Auditors of the Company regarding compliance of conditions,.
of Corporate Governance as stipulated under Clause" VsToV*
tHe;'Lis'tihg'iAgre'em'enf with' theriStocKi''Exchange;:i;forrnsLparil :
ofvthe-A'hnuaTR'eport.r'; --vVi-'viJie-S «:• ss^obsiO! .usi'icqnwO
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operations during the year.

For and on behalf "of the Board of Directors

PERSONNEL: ,'••'', ..^-..; ' ' - , . . - • - • • • . " ' .;.. '' Company-and also place'on'record "the continued support
Your Directors wish to place on .record, their sincere extended by the employees at all levels to the Company's

Appreciation Jq.thQ employees ;kt. alj leyels fpr their dedicatioh ooerations durma the vear. • - - •- •• < - - - - - -
"arid hard work.. . _'• ] ' . . . , '. '' ^ '... ...

ACkNOWLEbGEMENTS: .^ ,

The Directors wish to thank the Company's Bankers,
! Financial ^Institutions, Government"; authorities, customers
;.and the: suppliers for ..their unstinted support extended to the

Place: Bangalore
Date: 31.7.'2009

(SURESH SHASTRY)
Chairmari'and , Director

ANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT
^ • FORM NO. A . ' . " ' . !

DISCLOSURB:OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECTTO CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

Year Ended
31.03!2009

Yea'PErided
"31.0.3.2008

A) ^POWER & FUEL CONSUMPTION ;
,1; M;- Electricity; .:•'•• • - ,

a. Purchased Units . . •• '••,. .--. ; - . . , . /•
Toial Amount (Rs.) , . . . / • . ; .-. -";

.^Rate/Units. (Rs.)r .,. _. . ' '\
'v'"'/b..'.'Own'Generation" "'.' ' ;'' _ , .'".
. ' , , ; / ' . j. Through Diesel Oil; ",'

""' " '" Units per litre of Diesel
';;^;:J .•;:," Oil Cost/Unit ,(Rs:)"_, . ' .

',. I..: "•„..,"Though'S*earnTurbine ^
'-''•'-*'•' ; " ' • " '"'Generator.Units • ' , ' " ' . .

. Units' per'litre of ;: '' '-
Fuel/Oil/Gas Cost/Unit " • ' •

2r 'Coal (specify Quality & where used)
::v'i'-TotahCost'—' :-. . . • : • - • >.t ••• . . . ..••

> • .••?-'Average'Rate1- <- ••••-. •<•.-'•- " • • . '
Furriace-,Oil; . ' • • • • :..•- .'••"; • • '
•Quantityi-(MT) (Rs. ) " ' - ' - - : - v - 1 ' • !'' - ' • •
Total Amount (Rs.) • : -

-•---Average'Rate •; - . - • • -
4. Others/internal generation/• I . ,

• . (Please give details)
Quantity . ,• •''. '... .'Y.7- •'.• "'.• :.
Total Cost
Rate/Unit .

978,004
4J>92478
" 4^70

4548:8
" 2.44 '

122.45.
2,971,767

24,269/ MT

1,391,557,-
6^133,073 '.

' 16,247.6"

.•• '6;295;792!:-
-22;352 /MT-

.'iCONSUMPTION PER UNIT OF PRODUCTION

,-( • : ' . . .•. . ' . ' V / . r.

Products (with Details-Unit Electricity) ' " '
Coal. (Specify Quality) . . • , . - — •

Furnace Oil [ -. . •

• -,,- Standard • . .
If 'any

: • - . | •'_- " ''

. . —

' • • ' • :'- > . ' —•-' ': ' •

• ; Year Ended
31.03.2009 ;

1042 Units/MT

• .-'—••:"-'
, : .13pMT.

'.• ;• . ' . ; • • !_• Year-Ended
-,,-• . .-.; 31. 03.2008 .<;

'•'"•'' "•'' 755 Units/MT

!

- , : 151 MT.

Forand :bn'-Behalf"of the Board of Directors

Place: Bangalore
Date: 317.2009

(SURESH SHASTRY)
- -Chairman & Director
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Forward-looking Statements:
The report contains certain forward-looking statements,
which are based on certain assumptions and expectations
of future events. The Company does not guarantee that
these assumptions and expectations are accurate, or will
be realized. The Company's actual results, performance or
achievements could thus .differ materially from those projected
in such forward-looking statements. The Company assumes
no responsibility to publicly amend, modify or revise any
forward-looking statements on the basis of any subsequent
developments.
Overview:
The company has discontinued its operations and leased
out its. factory w.e.f 1.4.2009 to
• Curtail future losses.
• Gain sufficient time to negotiate with creditors and the

Government to reduce liability.
• To re-start the operations after consolidation.
Opportunities
Though the international scenario at present is at downward
trend for Auto industry, there is an expectation of a turnaround.
Moreover Auto industry is an essentia! part of the present way
of living and is an inevitable component in today's.living style.
All the Domestic auto majors have stepped up their production
and most of the International giants are in India for sourcing
components for their products. Though your Company is a
reputed manufacturer of small, precision and intricate forgings,
to exploit the opportunities offered by the burgeoning market,
it is necessary for the Company to offer bigger intricate
forgings and ready-to-fit parts, to the Customers.
Threats :

The major perceivable threats are fluctuation in steel and
petroleum prices, interest rates, political stability and the
overall economic scenario. Although the Company makes
all out effort to improve productivity, reduce waste and cut

overhead expenses, if the user industry fails to absorb the
increases in costs and if the Company is made io absorb
whole of these increases, it would adversely effect the
profitability.
Outlook -
The Country is witnessing a turnaround in the industrial
production curve, which is expected to sustain in the years
to come and offer a good opportunity for growth.
Technology
The in-house technical; and commercial teams consistently
engage themselves in indigenization of technology and
implementation of value engineering and cost saving methods.
Internal Control Systems and their adequacy
The company has adequate internal control procedure in
place, duly supplemented by an Internal Audit System.
Human Resource Development
The company conducts regular training programs, both
internally and externally for employees, to develop individual
personality and'to improve work skills.
Financial Performance
During the year under review, in-view of severe resource
constraint, your company's sales have reduced from
Rs.1147.52 lakhs to 818.70 lakhs, down by 328.82 lakhs.
Even when the raw material price has gone up by 22.57%
and that of other consumables have increased by more than
8.01%, the loss before tax prior period items has reduced
from Rs. 113.17 lakhs to Rs. 43.33 lakhs.
Uncertainties -
Your company predominantly depends upon Automobile
industry for its work orders and hence the prospects of your
company is linked with that of Auto Industry. Further, the
•volatility in the prices of Raw Material, Consumables, Spares
and Components have a direct bearing on the-performance
of your Company.

ANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. Company's Philosophy on Code of Governance:

The Company's philosophy on Corporate Governance is sustained growth, transparency, internal controls, risk
management, safety, health, environment management, accounting fidelity, product and service quality. Your Company
has. implemented various measures of Corporate-Governance aiming :to assist the management of the Company to
meet the obligations to statutory authorities, shareholders and towards enhanced transparency.

2. Board of Directors: -

The Board of Directors consists of four Directors. Composition of the Board is as follows'. - .

Category

Executive Director

Non-Executive Director

Independent Director

Independent Director

Name of the .Director

Mr. Suresh Shastry ' •

Mrs. Shailaja Suresh (upto 13.3.2009)

Mr. G.Ananda s

Dr. M.S.Ramaprasad (upto 31.7.2009)



EIGHTEENTH ANNUAL REPORT 2009

Attendance of each Director at the Board Meetings, last Annual General Meeting and number of Board
Committees of which he/she is a Chairperson and Number of Board Meetings held :

Name of the Director

Mr. Suresh Shastry
Mrs. Shailaja Suresh
Mr. M.S. Ranganath •
(resigned w.e.f 2.8.2008)

Mr. G.Ananda
(from 2.8.2008)

Dr. M . S. Ramaprasad
(from 2.8.2008)**

Mr. M.H.R. Rao
(resigned wet 2.8.2008)

Attendance Particulars

Board Meet
& present
Directors

Held

10
8
3

7

7

3

ngs held "
during
tenure

Present

10
6
3

7

6

3

Last
AGM

Present
Present

N.A

Present

Present

N.A

No. of other Directorships and
Committee Member / Chairmanship

Other
Directorships®

Nil
Nil

2 .

Nil

Nil

Nil

• Committee
Memberships

1 •
2

. 1

2

1

1

Committee
, Chairmanships

1
1 •
1

2

- --

-

@ Including Directorship in Private Limited Companies and excludes any'Company registered under Section 25 of the •
Companies Act, 1956.

Number of Board Meetings held, dates on which held:

Ten Board Meetings were held during the period -

' The dates on which the meetings were held were 28th April 2008, 30th June 2008, 31st July 2008, 2nd August 2008,
31st October 2008, 29th December 2008,31st January 2009,04th February 2009,'16th March 2009 & 23rd March 2009.

The maximum gap between two Board Meetings was not more than three months. •

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The terms of reference to the Audit Committee'cover all areas prescribed by Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and
include the following:

To review reports of the internal audit and discuss periodically with the Internal,Auditor; to meet the Statutory Auditors
to discuss their findings, suggestions and other related matters; and to review weakness in internal controls reported

' by the Internal and Statutory Audit and to review this periodically. ,

The company has reconstituted the Audit Committee on 2.08.2008 by appointing Mr. G.Ananda and Dr.M.S.Ramaprasad
as independent & non-executive Directors. Hence the Audit Committee of your company has three directors namely,
Mrs. Shailaja Suresh and Dr. M.S.Ramaprasad under the Chairmanship of Mr. G. Ananda, who is a qualified and
experienced HR Manager. The Audit Committee has been granted powers as prescribed under. Clause 49 II (c) of
the Listing Agreement. . ' . ,

The Audit Committee met five times during the year-ended 31.03.2009 on following dates:

April 28, 2008, June 30, 2008, July 31, 2008, October 30, 2008, January 31, 2009

Audit Committee meetings and attendance during the year.

Name

Mr. M.S. Ranganath .

Mrs. Shailaja Suresh

Mr. M.H.R. Rao

Mr. G.Ananda **

Dr. M.S.Ramaprasad**

No. of Meetings held during his tenure

3

. 5

3 .

' 2 • '

2

No: of Meetings Attended

• 3

. 5 .

3

- 2

, 2

** Appointed as a member of the' Committee on 2.8.2008
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.The terms of reference of;the.Audit Committee includejhe following:, .. ••..-• .-.,:'•" •^•.-:- vr <'•.; ' • . - • - ! >

1. Overseeing the Corhpany-'s financial reportincfp'roeess including:lhterhal Audit arrahgernehts'-and'the'disclosure of
• its financial information ;to ensure;that the financial statement js'correct, sufficient-and:;credible.".,'"' "..' ,-""'

2. Recommending the appointmem.and removalof external auditor, fixation of audit fee and also approval for payment
.for any other services. ',v , ' ... .''.,. . , - - - - - - - —• . ' • ' - - . - - -.--••— - - • - '

3.'r', Reviewing with the Management the Annual Financial Statements^before submission to the Board. ;

'4. Reviewing 'any activity under its "reference. • ' ' ' - ';-,. , . • ' • • - . - . - . ' . ^ • • . -.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS: . ' ; , :V i .; :4.

The Non-Executive Directors'of the Company do not 'receive any remuneration except'the sitting-fee.of Rs. -1000/- for
each Board;Meeting. The shareholders approved the remuneration package of Managing Director Shri. Suresrj Shastry
at the time of his appointment in 2007 and hence the. remuneration committee'was ndt constituted ;d_uring 20p,8r2009.
the Managerial remuneration under Section 198 of the Companies Act',1.956 ' ! . .'. .; ;... .. . '„.

Particulars • ' : " . , , • .' ... -: ;

Remuneration (for 12 months) . . . • : '
Contribution to Provident Fund • •' ' '••••"••••'
Contribution to 'Superannuation Fund • - '-.
House Rent Allowance ? . ' : ' - •• '• '• •.
Perquisites: , . - - . - , . : . - . - > -..:-.-.,-,..• ' ••<,. - • • • ; ,- •,-. • - . . ; - ..-,..-. ;

- Leave Travel Allowance • , •
- Others . " , . , . - ,'. •',' . '.,
- Sitting Fees paid to Non Whole time Directors . - , . • • '

'Year 31.3.2009

Rs.
600,000

; 72,000.
9C.OOO

i 240,000
' -,-,.. , - .-,. .. f I'.' , ,•

NIL
. . • • - , . i-;12,290

" - . , . . „ , . 25,000 :

•• ..i -Yf.31--3.2008

'' •••-:''••••''' - RS.
'.;.- •'';-•' "';-'-U1-'-.-.575|000

' ' • • - 69,000
' •• • '-'• •'•'•-"'• •'< -"86,250

'••^••>r i;~ •;••-•* 'y---235,000
r,,-.... . --.'. t.--..:,f s1 , . ••':

.V'. • .K,-\ :.-. ->,t:.r:,<:-NIL

.= ; : : .,-i- ;•« •.,•..-.1-7,101

... ,,..,.. ...... ,,r ,p 22,000

5. SHARE TRANSFER-CUM-INVESTOR GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE: ; ; , , , . .r ; . o , j « ; T

: The company has ;coristituted; a {Share Transfe^currhlnvestor, Grievances -'Committee'/ cbmprising of' •' :Shri:-'Suresh
Shastry and Smt: Shailaja Suresh/Mr. G.Ananda.(w,e.f 2,8:2008) This. Committee monitors and .redresses investors
complaints, transfer of shares, transmission etc., •• . • . ..(- . . . ,..;,- ' -

. . The total'.no. of. letters/complaints.received and .replied during the .year.to.the.satisfaction,,gf.shareholders .is NIL and
no demat request was'pending'for approval as on 30th June 2009 ' "" , ;..,;;•''...;,,,.:..-,

5a. ' Shares and Convertible,.Instruments held by non-executiye Directors. -,-Nil .. ',., >,.' . - s - r i j ..... r :; ... -,, -v.-;-.;i. ./;

6., CEO CERTIFICATION % v ^ " - , . • • _ ' ' • • ! . • , - - • . ' • : . - • ' - ' ^ i • -., - • . , : • • : , • • : • - , . ^ ,..;•., .^.^ .?.-•..-:; ;!;j< ---..:' r. : -.

The CEO has certified compliance of Clause ig'Vof'the Listing Agreement '"' ' " '"''" "" '"• "' "" '"

71 GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

Location and time for the .last/three- AnnuaLGeneral Meetings .were;-.

Year

2005-06

2006-0.7

2007-08

. "AG'M" :

AGM -;,

.- AGM :.;

. 'AGM

-

•"' Location'- s' ;';' ' •" °- '"~:': '

.-Century Cj.ub, . . , : . - -;. ,;- .
No.1 ,̂ Seshadri Road, ....'.
.(Cubbon Park')''"
Bangalore - 560 001 \' ;'

;;-Century Club, • • . • : - , . • •,•• :••,-.
-No:T, Seshadri Road," • - "
(Cubbon Park) -
Bangalore - 560 001

Century Club,
No,1, Seshadri Road, '
(Cubbon Park)

""•' Date &Tirhe' ' :

29-09-20Q6
at 10.00 a.m. .

;..-. 28-09-2007,'-; ' • - .
-at 10.00~a:m. --

18-09-2008
at 10.00. a.m.

"' -Special Resolution pas'sedr'"1''

., : None-', .•.y.---,':'.'. ','• .. ;•:-*; •:'.-'''

.--. , > - •-.-• ,:-^rr;i .--'••',~':-.v;» -'iS.i,-'; .

None . •'. "•. !'' .

None - • • - • - -- •'•' !

No special resolutions were passed through Postal Ballot-during-last-year;

10
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8. a. Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions i.e. transactions of the company of material
nature, with its promoters, the Directors or the management, their subsidiaries or relatives etc. that may
have potential conflict with the interest of the company at large:
None of the transactions with any of the related parties were in conflict with 'the interest of the company. •

b. Details of non-compliance by the company, penalties, strictures, imposed on the company by Stock Exchange
or SEBI or any statutory Authority, on any matter related to capital matters, during the last three years.
No penalty was imposed by any of the said authorities on the company during the last three years.

c. Whistle Blower Policy

The Company established a mechanism for employees to'report concerns about unethical behaviour fraud or.
violations with adequate safeguards against victimization. We affirm that during the financial year 2008 - 2009,
no employee has been denied access to the Audit Committee. '

9. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION: ,

The Quarterly, Half yearly and Annual Financial results of the company are sent to the Stock Exchanges immediately after
they are .approved by the Board. These are also published in .the newspapers as required by .the Listing Agreements.

The Financial Results were published in 'Financial Express' and 'Sanjevani'

The Management Discussion-and analysisjs a part of Annual Report. . . •

10. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION:
10.1. AGM :

Date and Time : 25th September 2009 at 10.00 a.m. .
Venue : Seva Sadan, 14th Cross, Malleshwaram, Bangalore - 3. ' .

10.2. Financial Calendar: . •
: Results for the Quarter ended 30th June 2009 - 31st July 2009.

Results for the Quarter ending 30th September 2009 - Last week of October 2009
Results for the Quarter ending 31st December 2009 - Last week of January 2010
Results for the Quarter ending 31st March 2010 '- Last week of June 2010

. 10.3. Book Closure Date : 22hd September.2009 to 25th September 2009 (Both days inclusive)
10.4. Dividend Payment Date : N.A.
10.5. Listing of Equity Shares

On Stock Exchanges at : Mumbai . '
10.6. (a) Stock Code: Bombay Stock Exchange - 513418 •

(b) Demat ISIN Numbers in NSDL & CDSL for Equity Shares:
. CDSL : INE 728B01024 NSDL : INE 728B01024 - .

10.7. Stock Market Data :

MONTH

APRIL 2008

MAY 2008

JUNE 2008

. JULY 2008

AUG 2008

SEPT 2008

OCT 2008

NOV 2008

DEC 2008

JAN 2009

FEB 2009

MAR 2009

SHARE PRICE MOVEMENT 2008-09

SHARE PRICE- at BSE (Rs.)

HIGH

1.65

1.70

' . 1.40

1.10

1 .07

0.90

0.61

' 0.45

0.57 .

0.55

0.45

0.40 ,

LOW

1 .40

.1.25

1.10

0.93

0.90

0.66

0.45 .

0.37

0.40

0.40

0.35

0.35

11
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10.8. Share Price performance in comparison to broad based indices - BSE Sensex :

SHARE PRICE MOVEMENTS
2008-09

Month/Year

APRIL 2008

MAY 2008

JUNE 2008

JULY 2008

AUG 2008

SEPT 2008

OCT 2008

NOV2008

DEC 2008

JAN 2009

FEB 2009

MAR 2009

BSE Sensex Index

HIGH

17481

17736

16633

15130

15580

15107

13204 .

10945

10189

10470

9725

10127

LOW

15298

16196

13406

12514

14002

12154

7697

8316

8467

8632

8619

8047

SHARE PRICE at BSE (Rs).

HIGH

1.65

1.70

1.40

1.10

1.07

0.90

0.61

0.45

0.57

0.55

0.45

0.40

LOW

1.40

1.25

1.10.

0.93

0.90

0.66

0.45 '

0.37

0.40

0.40

0.35

0.35

10.9 Registrar and Transfer Agents :

TSR DARASHAW LIMITED
6-10, Haji Moosa Patrawala Industrial Estate,
20, Dr. E. Moses Road, Mahalaxmi,
Mumbai - 400 011

Tel : 022 6656 8484
Fax : 022 6656 84 94 • •
E-mail : csg-unit@tsrdarashaw.com
Website : www.tsrdarashaw.com
Business Hours : 10:00 a.m. to 3.30 p.m.

(Monday to Friday)

For the convenience of investors based in the following cities, transfer documents and letters will also be
•accepted at the following branches of TSR Darashaw Limited :

TSR DARASHAW LIMITED
503, Barton Centre, 5'" Floor
84, Mahatma Gandhi Road,
Bangalore - 560 001
Tel : 080 25320321 .
Fax : 080 25580019
E-mail: tsrdlbang@tsrdarashaw.com

TSR DARASHAW LIMITED
Plot No. 2/42, Sant Vihar
Ansari Road, Daryaganj
New Delhi -110002
Tel : 01-1 23271805
Fax : 011 23271802
E-mail: tsrdldel@tsrdarashaw.com

TSR DARASHAW LIMITED
Tata Centre, 1st Floor'
43, Jawaharlal Nehru Road
Kolkata - 700 071
Tel : 033 22883087
Fax : 033 22883062
Email : tsrdlcal@tsrdarashaw.com

TSR DARASHAW LIMITED
Bungalow No. 1, 'E' Road
Northern Town, Bistupur
Jamshedpur - 831 001
Tel : 0657 2426616
Fax : 0657 2426937
Email : tsrdljsr@tsrdarashaw.com

10.10. Share Transfer System : The Share transfer system as of now is processed by the Registrar and Transfer
agent under the overall supervision of the Share Transfer Committee. Normally it will* take 30 days time from
the date of lodgement for process of Share Transfer, if the documents are complete in all respects.

12
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10.11. Distribution of Shareholding as on 31st March 2009 : , .
Promoters Holding : ,0.95% - . ' ' . . ' .

Non-Promoters Holding: - .
Financial Institutions ; 0.14% ' . •

OTHERS
Corporatei Bodies, : 7.71%-' . ' . . . , • ; ' ' "
Indian Public ; 91.20%. •• _ ;

NRI's / OCB's ' • : 0.00% " : :

10.12. Dematerialization of Shares: .

75.66% of the shares of the company are in dematerialized form .up to.31st March, 2009. , . "

10.13. Outstanding GDR/Warrants and convertible bonds, Conversion : N.A.

10.14 Plant Locations : Shimoga Technologies Limited, •
(Leased out w.e.f. 1.4.2009) • Plot Nos. N:12 & N-13, Industrial Estate, Sagar Road, Shimoga - 577 204.

. 10.15. Investor Correspondence: „ • '

a. For shares in physical form : To Registrar and Transfer Agents

b. For Shares in Demat Form : To the Depository Participant • , .

Declaration:

(As required under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement code of conduct) - . .

I, Suresh Shastry, Chairman & Director of SHIMOGA TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED, to the best of my knowledge & belief,
hereby declare that all the Board Members* Senior Management personnel have affirmed compliance with the Company
code of conduct for the year ended March 31, 2009. .

Place: Bangalore
Date : 31.7.2009

SURESH SHASTRY .
Chairman & Director

AUDITORS' REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
To the. Members of. •

SHIMOGA TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

I have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate
Governance by Shimoga Technologies Limited, for the year
ended 31st March 2009, as stipulated in Clause-49 of^the
Listing Agreement of the said Company with Stock Exchanges.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the
responsibility of the management. My examination has been
limited to a review of the procedures and implementation

• thereof, adopted by the company, for ensuring compliance
with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated
in the said Clause. It is neither an audit nor an expression
of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In my opinion and to the best of my information .and
according-to the explanations given to me,.and based on the

representations made by the directors and the Management,
the company has complied with in all material respects the
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Clause
49 of the above .mentioned Listing Agreement.

I further state that such compliance is neither an assurance
as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency
or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the Company. '

For H.R. Sudarshan & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Place : Bangalore
Date : 31.7.2009

H.R.SUDARSHAN
Proprietor

Membership Number : 27981

13
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AUDITORS' REPORT
TO

THE MEMBERS OF SHIMOGA TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

1. I have audited the (attached) Balance Sheet of Shimoga
Technologies-Limited as at 31st March 2009, the Profit

. and Loss Account and,the Cash Flow Statement for the
. 'year ended on that date annexed thereto. These financial
• statements are the responsibility of the Company's

management. My responsibility is to express an opinion
on these financial statements based on my audit.

2. I conducted my audit in accordance with the. auditing
standards generally accepted in India. Those Standards
require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes.examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. I believe that my audit provides a reasonable
basis for my opinion! .

3. As required by the Companies (Auditors' Report) Order,
2003 as amended by. Companies (Auditors' Report)
(Amendment) Order, 2004, (together the Order) issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of subjection
(4A) of section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956, and on
the basis of such checks of the books and records of the
Company as I considered appropriate and according to
the information and explanations given to me, I enclose
in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified
in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order. v

4. Further to iriy comments in the Annexure referred to in
paragraph 3 above, I report that:

'. i) I have obtained all the information and explanations,
which to the best of my knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of my audit;

ii) In my opinion, proper books of account, as required
by law have been kept 'by the Company so far as
appears from my examination of those books;

iii) The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and
Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are
in agreement with the books of account.

iv) In my opinion the Balance Sheet , -Profit & Loss
Account and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with

. : by this report subject to note 4(b)(ii) of Schedule
VII comply with the accounting standards referred to

' . in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies'
Act, 1956 to the extent it is applicable.

v) On the basis of written representations received from
the directors, as on 31st March 2009 and taken on
record by the Board of Directors, I report that none
of the directors are disqualified as on 31st March
2009 from being appointed as a director in terms of
clause (g) .of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the
Companies Act, 1956; .

vi) Attention is invited-to :'

a) Note No.2 of Schedule VII regarding preparation of
accounts on a going concern basis even though the
net worth of the Company has been substantially
eroded and leasing of the land, Building and Plant

• . and Machinery to M/s Bhagavathi Enterprises Ltd,
. taking into account repayment of dues to IDBI and

. Bank of India and the management's assessment of
improvement in the economic conditions, and the
fact that manufacturing facilities are in use and the
short period of lease. Accordingly, these .accounts
do not include adjustments aforesaid in case the
management's business plans do not materialise.

b) Note No.5(i) of Schedule VII regarding non-provision
of penalty proposed by sales tax authorities .

c) Note No.8 of Schedule VII regarding non-obtaining of
confirmation of balances in the accounts of advances,
deposits, some debtors, creditors and bank accounts.

d) Note No.S(iv) of Schedule VII regarding orders passed
by PF authorities levying penalties and enhancing the
contribution payable for which the company is in the
process of filing necessary applications/appeals for
reduction/deletion of demands.

e) Provision for gratuity being made on the basis of
' • actual amount due as against the provision being

made on the basis of the amount-determined by the
Life Insurance Corporation of India, due to which the
charge to the profit and loss account is higher by
Rs.356.090/- • '•
The effect of (a) to (c) above could not be quantified
and hence the effect on accounts of the same could
not be ascertained.

vii) Subject to the-matters referred to above, and my
report in the annexure, in my opinion and to the best
of information and according :to the explanations given
to me, the said accounts read with the. notes thereon
gives the information required by the Companies Act,
1956, in the manner .so required and give a true and
fair view in confirmity with the accounting principles.
generally accepted in India;

a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2009;

b)- in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the
loss for the year ended on that date; and

14
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c) in the case of'the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

For H.R.Sudarshan & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Place: Bangalore
Date : 31.7.2009

H.R.SUDARSHAN
Proprietor

Membership Number : 27981

Annexure to the Auditors' Report
Referred to in paragraph 3 of my report of even date,

i) (a) The company has maintained proper records showing
full particulars,, including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets.

(b)AII the fixed assets have not been verified by the
management during the year .but, according to the
information and explanations given to me, there is
a regular programme of verification which, in my
opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size
of the Company and the nature of its assets. The
discrepancies noticed on physical verification and
obsolete and damaged assets amounting to a net

• book value of Rs.10,85,6467- as reported in SI. No.
22 of Schedule VII, Notes to Accounts have been
properly dealt .with'in the books of account.

(c) There was no disposal of a substantial part of fixed
assets during the year. The Company has leased its

. factory building and plant and machinery in order to
curtail future losses, gain, time to negotiate with the
creditors and restart after improvement in the general
economic scenario, w.e.f. 1/4/2009 for a period of
11 months which may be extended upto a maximum
of three years. The assumption of a going concern
has been followed in view of the reasons, set forth
in note no.2 of notes to accounts Schedule VII.

ii) (a) The inventory has been physically verified during
. the year by the management. In my opinion, the

frequency of verification is reasonable.

(b) The procedures of physical verification of inventories
followed by the management are reasonable and
adequate in relation to the size of the company and
the nature of its business.

(c)The company is maintaining proper 'records of
inventory. The discrepancies noticed on verification,
between physical stocks and books records were riot
material.

iii) (a)During the year,the Company has not granted any
loans, secured or unsecured, to companies,- firms
.or other parties listed in the Register maintained

under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. As
the Company has not granted any loans, secured or
unsecured, to parties listed in the registers maintained
under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956
clauses iii(b), iii(c) and iii(d) of,paragraph 4 of the
order are not applicable.

(b) During the year the Company has not taken any
loans, secured or unsecured; from companies, firms
or other parties other than a director amounting to
Rupees one crore as listed in the Register maintained
under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. The
rate of interest and other terms and conditions of the
loan are not prima facie prejudcial to the interests
of the company. The company has been regular in
payment of interest. - ;

iv) In my opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to me.there are adequate internal
control procedures to make it commensurate with the
size of the company and the nature of its business with
regard to purchases of inventory, fixed assets and for
sale of goods and services. Further, on the basis of my
examination of the books and records of the Company,
and according to the information and explanations given
to me, other than items covered in Note 5 (ii) to 5(v)
of Schedule VII, I have neither come across nor have
been informed of any continuing failure to correct major
weaknesses in the aforesaid internal control system.

v) (a) Based on the audit procedures .applied by me and
according to the information and explanations given
to me, I am of the opinion that the contracts or
arrangements that need to be entered into the register,
maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act,
1956 have been so-entered.

(b)ln my .opinion'and according to the information and
explanations given to me, the transactions entered .
in the register maintained under section 301 and
exceeding during the financial year by Rupees five
lakhs in respect of each. party, have been made

• at prices which are reasonable having regard ,to
• _ prevailing market prices at the relevant time.

vi) In my.opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to me the Company has not accepted
any deposits from the public during the year and

. consequently, the directives issued by the Reserve Bank
of India,-the provisions of section 58A, 58AA or any other
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and the
rules.framed thereunder are not applicable.

vii) The company has an internal audit system, which in my
opinion needs to be improved.

viii) According to the information and explanations .given
to me, the Central Government has not prescribed the
maintenance of cost records under clause (d) of sub-
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' section (1) of Section 209 of the Companies Act,-1956'
in respect of the activities carried out by the company.

ix) (a) According to the_ information and explanations given
to me, and on the basis of my examination of the
books of account, the company has not been regular
in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed
statutory dues including income. tax deducted at
source,excise duty, sales-tax/ value added tax ,
service tax, entry tax, and. professional tax. Barring
a few instances, the company has been regular in

payment .of Provident Fund and Employees State
Insurance dues.

(b) According to the information and explanations given
to me, and on the basis of my examination of the
books of account, the following undisputed dues in
respect of sales tax, entry tax,seryice tax, income tax

. deducted at source, provident fund, professional tax
and employees'state insurance dues are outstanding
as at 31, March 2009 for a period of more than six

- months from the date they became payable.

Name of the Statute

The Central Sales Tax
Act,1956

The Karnataka Sales
Tax Act, 1957

The Karnataka Tax on
Professions, Trade . .
and Callings Act

The Employees State
Insurance Act,

The Provident Fund Act, '

(' ' .

Service Tax

The Karnataka Tax on ,
Entry of Goods into

•Local Area for
Conusmption, Use or
sale therein, 1979"

Income. Tax Act, 1961

The Karnataka Value
Added Tax Act, 2003

The Central Excise and
Salt Act

Nature
of Dues

. ' CST Payable
including interest -

on delayed payment '

KST Payable
including interest

on delayed payment -

Profession Tax
Payable including

interest on delayed
payment ' .

" ESI payable and
Interest on delayed

payment of ESI

Provident Fund and
interest on delayed

payment

. Interest & Penal
Damages.

Service tax &
Education Cess

on GTA including,
interesi on :

delayed payment

Entry Tax including
interest on delayed

payment

Penalty

Tax Deducted at
source/ Tax Collected

at source including
interest on delayed

payment

"VAT including interest
oh delayed payment

Excise duty, Education
cess and Secondary
& Higher Education

Cess including interest

Amount
(Rs.j

• 7,925

22,416

12,521
1,411,122
779,042

1,736,485
3,794,605

272,021

. 10,072

,48

3,443

57,792
85,629

73,274

551,257
59,025
132,843

48,297
20,000
50,000

382,299

50,660-
103,267
12,327
4,305

. 2,711

Period to which
the amount relates

Aug 02 to May 03

2002-03

2000-01
2001-02
2002-03
2003-04
2004-05

Sept 04,
Dec 04- Sept 08

, April 08 to August 08

April 08 to August 08

May 07, June 07,
August 07 &

September 07
1996-2001

. 2002-2005

'Feb 06 to Sept 08

-2001-2005
2006-07
2007-08

: 2005-06 & 2006-08
2003-04 '

.. 2004-05

2006-07, 2007-08 &
Upto August 2008

2005-06
2006-07

. 2007-08
. 2008-09

July 08 & September 08

Due Date

On monthly basis,
. on 20th of the

following, month

.On monthly basis,
. ' on 20th of the

following month

On monthly basis,
on 20th of the
following month

On monthly basis,
on 21st of the :

. following month

On monthly, basis, •
on 20th of the
following month

including grace days

On monthly basis
'on 51h of the
following month

On monthly basis;
• on 20th of the

following month

On monthly basis,
on 7th of the

following month

- On monthly basis,
. on 20th of the

following month

On the 5th of the
following month

Date of
Payment

Not Yet Paid

Not Yet Paid

Not Yet Paid

Not Yet Paid

Not Yet Paid

Not Yet Paid

Not Yet Paid

Not Yet Paid

Not yet paid

Not yet paid

Not yet paid
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c) As at 31st March 2009, according to the records of the company, the following are the particulars of disputed dues on
account of sales-tax, income tax, customs duty, wealth tax, service tax, excise duty and cess matters that have hot been
deposited. . , • •• . • •

Name of the Statute

The Karnataka Sales
Tax Act, 1957 &
The Central Sales
Tax Act, 1956.

Nature' of Dues

Sales Tax

Amount
(Rs.) .

27,775

Period to
which the
amount
relates

June 02 to Dec 02

Forum where '
dispute is pending

High Court of
Karnataka

. Bangalore.

x) In my opinion, the accumulated losses of the company at the end of the financial year are greater than fifty per cent of
its net worth. The company has incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by my audit and!in the immediately
preceeding financial year. - •

xi) In my opinion and according to the information and explanations given to me, the company has not defaulted during the •
year in repayment of dues to its bankers or to any financial institution. The company has not issued any debentures.

xii) The company has not granted any loans and advances on the basis of security, by way of pledge of shares, debentures
and other securities.

xiii) In my opinion and according to the information and explanations given'to me , the company is not a chit fund or nidhi
/ mutual benefit fund/ society. Therefore, the provisions of clause 4(xiii) of the order are not applicable to the Company.

xiv) According to the information and explanations given to me, the company is not dealing or trading in shares, securities,
debentures and other investments. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 4 (xiv) of the order are not applicable to the
Company. . .

xv) According to the information and explanations given to me, the Company has not given any guarantee for loans taken
by others from banks or financial institutions. Accordingly, clause 4(xv) of the order is not applicable.

xvi) The company has not obtained any term loans during the year. Accordingly, clause 4(xvi) of the order is not applicable.

xvii) Based on the information and explanations given to me and on an overall examination of the balance sheet of the
Company, I report that the company has used short term funds (working capital) for purchase of fixed assets costing
Rs.106,819/-. . '

xviii)The Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to companies/firms/ parties covered in the register
maintained under section -301 of the Companies Act, 1956 during the year. Accordingly, clause 4(xviii) of the order is
not applicable. ,

xix)The company has not issued any debentures. Accordingly, clause 4(xix) of the order is not applicable.

xx) The Company has not raised any money by public issues during the year. Accordingly, clause 4(xx) of the order is not
applicable. .

xxi) During the course of examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance with the generally
accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanations given to me, I have neither-come
across any instance of fraud on or by the Company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have I been informed of
such case by the management.

Place: Bangalore
Date : 31.7.2009

For H.R.Sudarshan & Associates
Chartered Accountants

H.R.SUDARSHAN
•Proprietor

Membership Number : 27981
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SHISV1OGA TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2009

Particulars

SOURCES OF FUNDS

1. Shareholders' Funds

Capital

2. Loan Funds

Secured Loans •

Unsecured Loans ,

TOTAL

APPLICATION OF FUNDS

1. Fixed Assets

(a) Gross Block

(b) Less: Depreciation to date

(c) Net Block (a:b)

(d) Capital work-in-progress (At cost)

2. Deferred Tax Assets (Net)

3. Current Assets, Loans and Advances

(a) Inventories ' -

(b) Sundry Debtors

(c) Cash and Bank Balances

(d) Loans and Advances

Less:

3a. Current Liabilities and Provisions

. • (a) Liabilities . • -

(b). Provisions . ' .

Net Current Assets (3-3a)

4. Miscellaneous Expenditure

Profit and Loss Account - Loss

. TOTAL

Notes on Accounts

Schedule
No

A

I

II

III

IV

V

• vi- • '

VII

As at 31.03.2009
Rupees

43,200,000

10,000,000

10,275,410

63,475,410

58,991,084

37,073,843

21,917,241
•

21,917,241

• -

- -'

6,169,789

242,237

1,844,115 .

8,256,141

25,266,832 •

1,088,222

26,355,054

(18,098,913)

59,657,082

63,475,410

As at 31.03.2008
Rupees

43,200,000

.

304,570

43,504,570

65,952,002

40,506,736 .

25,445,266

25,445,266

2,879,815

5,809,985

262,254

607,856

2,426,498

9,106,593

45,414,672

720,879

46,135,551

(37,028,958)

52,208,447

43,504,570

The Schedules referred to above form part of the Balance Sheet
As Per My Report of even date . .
For H.R. Sudarshan & Associates
Chartered Accountants

H. R. SUDARSHAN
Proprietor • •
Membership Number : 27981
Place : Bangalore
Date : 31.7.2009

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

G. ANANDA
Director

SURESH SHASTRY
•Chairman & Director
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2009

Particulars
i

INCOME .

Sales
Other Income
Accretion/( Depletion) of stock

TOTAL

EXPENDITURE

Excise Duty & Taxes
Manufacturing Expenses

Administrative & Other Expenses
Financial Charges

Bad Debts and Advances written off
Depreciation

TOTAL

PROFIT / (LOSS) BEFORE TAX &
PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS
Add: Fringe Benefit Tax
Add: Banking Cash Transaction Tax

Add: Deferred Tax (Expense)/ Income

Loss for the Year

Prior Period Adjustments (net)

. BALANCE BROUGHT FORWARD FROM LAST YEAR

Accumulated Loss

BALANCE CARRIED TO BALANCE SHEET

Basic & Diluted EPS :

Weighted average number of shares

Notes on Accounts

Schedule
No.

VIII
IX

X

XI
• XII

• -

. :- ' '

VII

. Year Ended
31-03-2009
(Rupees)

81,870,308

4,765,526
(1,696,142)

84,939,692

12,262,197
63,562,064
6,686,887
4,229,634

- '
2,532,570

89,273,352

(4,333,660)

141,203
.

(4,474,863)
(2,879,815)

(7,354,678)

93,957

(7,448,635)

(52,208,447)

(59,657,082)

(59,657,082)

(0.17)

43,200,000

Year Ended
31-03-2008

(Rupees)

. 114,752,333
462,492

. 6,961

115,221,786

20,257,960
92,936,652
7,361,384

3,361,160

6,721
2,614,947

126,538,824

(11,317,038)
1"38,000

199

(11,455,237)-
1,938,235

(9,517,002)

2,449,091 '

(11,966,093)

(40;242,354)

(52,208,447)

(52,208,447) s

(0.22)

43,200,000

The Schedules referred to above form part of the Profit and Loss Account
As Per My Report of even date
For H.R. Sudarshan & Associates
Chartered Accountants

H. R. SUDARSHAN
Proprietor . • .
Membership Number : 27981

Place : Bangalore
Date : 31.7.2009

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

G. ANANDA
Director

SURESH SHASTRY
Chairman & Director
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SCHEDULES TO THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2009

PARTICULARS .

SHARE CAPITAL
AUTHORISED

45,000,000 Equity Shares of Re.1/- each (Previous
Year 45,000,000 Equity Shares of Re.1/- each)

ISSUED SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PAID UP'

43,200,0007- Equity Shares" of Re.1/- each fully
paid up (Previous Year 43,200, OOO/- Equity
Shares of Re.1/- each fully paid up) '

SECURED LOANS

Secured Loan from a company
Secured by equitable mdrtagage of land and building
situated at Plot No.N-12 & N-13, Industrial Estate,
Sagar Road, Shimoga by deposit of title deeds and
hypothecation of Plant & Machinery both present and
future including plant & machinery in transit.

TOTAL

UNSECURED LOANS

Unsecured loan from a Director
Overdrawn book balance on current account

TOTAL

Schedule
No.

I

II

III

As at 31.03.2009
Rupees

45,000,000

43,200,000

10,000,000

10,000,000

10,000,000
275,410

10,275,410

As at 31 .03.2008
Rupees

45,000,000 '

43,200,000

,

'

304,570

304,570

Notes on Accounts VII

IV. FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION Amount in Rupees

DESCRIPTION

Land .

Land II

Building

Plant & Machinery

Office Equipments

Hand Tools & Equipments

Other Tools

Dies & Tools .

Electrical Installation

Computer Equipment

Software

Furniture & Fixtures ~

Total

Previous year . •

GROSS BLOCK (AT COST)

As at
01-04-2008 •

12,024,158

852,278
s
•8,728,905

34,749,675
1 957,183

; 275,691

' 665,592

12,798,086."

921,331

2,301,646

. 13,500

1,663,957

65,952,002

63,691,904.

Additions

-

25,786

90,312

11,727

2,592
- -.

-

33,644

33,398

197,459

2,282,577

Adjust-
ments

:

.(90,640)

(90,640)

.Sale

32,000

32,000

22,479

Deletions

2,361,799

654,341

24,476

.441,948

82,575

2,002,302

1,468,296

7,035,737

As at
31-03-2009

2,024,158

852,278

8,754,691

32,297,236

361,154

' 262,942

226,236

12,798,086

838,756

299,344

47,144

229,059

58,991,084

65,952,002

• DEPRECIATION

As at
1-04-2008

-3,157,466

19,716,827

560,239

206,685

' 575,271

12,449,538

398,281

2,112,040

5,502

1,324,887

40,506,736

37,913,733

From 1-4-2008 to 31-3-2009
Additions

• ' -

292,181

1,822,158

54,184

12,526

36,767

107,267

.46,443

45,347

9,081

106,616

2,532,570.

2,614,947

Cumulative
Depon

asset sold

-•

. 15,372

• . -

15,372

21,944

Reversals

1,758,857

453,479

17,589

404,541

50,350

2,002,166

•

1,263,109

5,950,091

As at
31-3-2009

3,449,647

19,780,128

145,572

201,622

207,497

12,556,805

394,374

155,221

• 14,583

168,394

37,073,843

40,506,736

NET BLOCK

As at
31-3-2009

' 2,024,158

852,278

5,305,044

12,517,108

215,582

61,320

18,739

241,281

444,382

144,123

32,561

60,665

21,917,241

25,445,266

As at
1-04-2008

2,024,158

852,278

5,571,439

15,032,848

396,944

69,007

90,320

348,548

.523,050

189,606

' 7,998

339,070

25,445,266

Notes on Accounts VII
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SCHEDULES TO THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 ST MARCH, 2009

PARTICULARS

CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES:

A. INVENTORIES
(As Certified by the management)

Stock- Consumable Stores

Stock- Raw Material

Stock - Work in process

Stock- Waste & Scrap

,

B. SUNDRY DEBTORS (unsecured)

(i) Considered Good

(a) Outstanding for a period
exceeding six months

(b) Other debts .

(ii) Considered doubtful '

-Outstanding for a period exceeding six months

Less: Provision for Doubtful Debts

C. CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash on hand
With Scheduled Banks:
In Current Accounts

D. LOANS AND ADVANCES
(Unsecured, Considered good unless otherwise stated)

Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or
for value to be received. . ' .

Amount due from a Director (Maximum amount
due. at any time during the year Rs. 19,4627-
(Previous year Rs. Nil)

Deposits with -Government Authorities

Schedule
No.

V

As at 31.03.2009
Rupees

-

. . .

'. . ' -

' -

.

. • -

6,169,789

'

6,169,789

' . -

6,169,789

350

241,887

242,237

457,054

19,462

1,367,599

1,844,115

As at 31.03.2008
' . Rupees

722,788

3,391,055

. 1 ,344,526

. 351,616

5,809,985

'

' 262,254

•

262,254

.

262,254

8,051

599,805

. 607,856

708,379

. .
1,718,119

2,426,498

Notes on Accounts VII

21



SHIMOGA TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

SCHEDULES TO THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 ST .MARCH, 2009

PARTICULARS

CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

(a) Current Liabilities

Creditors for goods.

Creditors for expenses

Creditors for Others • • ' • • . '

Interest accrued but not due on unsecured loan

(b) Provisions '~

Provision for Fringe Benefit Tax

Provision for Gratuity

Provision for Leave Salary

Schedule
No.

VI

As at 31.03.2009
Rupees

.

10,465,730

6,898,838

7,787,989

114,275

25,266,832

134,203

519,643

434,376

1,088,222

As at 31.03.2008
Rupees

•

14,428,319

. 20,073,462

10,912,891

-

45,414,672

53,000 ' '

12,040

655,839

720,879

Notes on Accounts VII
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SCHEDULES TO THE PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2009

PARTICULARS

SALES
Sales ' • -
Less: Returns -

Excise Duty & Taxes
Trading Sales .
-Raw Materials
-Consumables
Excise Duty & Taxes on Trading Sales
Conversion Charges {IDS Rs.Nil, (Previous year Rs.Nil)}

T O T A L

OTHER INCOME .
Interest received on MESCOM Deposit ;

. (TDS Rs. 19,5957- (previous year Rs.13,097/-))
Sundry creditors/ Excess provision written back
Marketing Development Assistance
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets

T O T A L

MANUFACTURING EXPENSES
Flaw Materials Consumed: .
Opening Stock
Purchases less returns
Less: Closing Stock,
trading purchases .
-Raw Materials ' . •
-Consumables . •
Stores Consumption:
Opening Stock
Consumables Stores Purchases less returns

- Less: Closing Stock
Freight :
Freight Inward
Labour Charges:
Labour/Heat Treatment Charges
Personnel Cost:
Salaries & Wages
Production Incentive. & Bonus
Contribution to Provident & Other funds
Staff Welfare ' .
Gratuity
Leave Salaries . -
Power Charges •
Repairs & Maintenance

-Building s

-Machinery
-Others

Other Factory Expenses

T O T A L

S.chedule
No.

Îll

IX-

X

/

Year Ended
• 31st March 2009

Rupees

68,059,096
700,698

1,773,982
222,321

3,391,055
36,277,525

1,890,195
222,321

722,788
4,781,670

5,722,710
1,102,753

809,315
277,977
601,468
177,479

227,956
535,101
82,174

Rupees

67,358,398
12,063,690

1,996,303
227,709
224,208

81,870,308

86,473

4,409,053
270,000

4,765,526

39,668,580

2,112,516

5,504,458

383,455

1,158,881

8,691,702
4,592,478

845,231
604,763

63,562,064

Year Ended
31st March 2008

Rupees

94,538,629
166,653

4,905,426
57,160,371
3,391,055

.

492,893
10,303,760

722788

6,476,520
1,457,666

946,428
500,112
303,353
182,285

427,564
918,355
163,240

Rupees

94,371,976
19,854,971

525,386

114,752,333

57,857

97,703
300,000

6,932

462,492

58,674,742

10,073,865

. 1 ,560,797

4,143;304

9,866,364
6,403,073

VI, 509, 159
705,348

92,936,652

Notes on Accounts VII
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SCHEDULES TO THE PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2009

PARTICULARS . ' . .

ADMINISTRATION.SELLING
& OTHER EXPENSES

Directors Remuneration

Salaries & Bonus

Contribution to Provident & Other funds

Medical Expenses -Office

Staff Welfare - Office

Professional Charges

Postage & Telegram •

Printing & Stationery

Travelling & Conveyance - Directors

Travelling & Conveyance - Others

Rent'

Rates & Taxes

Insurance - , ; "

Selling Expenses

General Expenses •

Repairs & Maintenance

Obsolete/damaged Asset written off

Loss on Sale of Asset

Auditors' Remuneration

i ) Statutory Audit Fees

ii ) Tax Audit Fees

iii) VAT Audit Fees

iv) Taxation Matters

v ) Certification Matters :

vi) Out of Pocket expenses '
T f» T A 1 • ~ ' ' 'T O T A L ;

FINANCIAL CHARGES

Interest ! •

On. Secured loan

On Unsecured loan

/Others

Bank Charges

T O T A L

Schedule
No. •

XI

.

XII

Year Ended
31st March 2009

Rupees

/-

955,459

1,009,045

167,410

• .

77,600

455,076

214,163

91,443

509,873

410,732

89,280

160,063

67,894

494,274

437,660

203,307

1,085,646

13,828

88,240

33,090

22,060

33,090

48,552

19,102

. 210,959

245,549

3,730,214

42,912

Rupees

6,686,887

4,229,634

Year Ended
31st March 2008

Rupees

918,250

1,137,778

160,019

5,954

•93,989

515,835

230,872

159,581

650,682

'• . 474,759

105,84d

1,295,060

51,846

704,538

329,637

297,249

'

-

67,416

33,708

44,944

33,708

36,517

13,202

• -

'

3,336,251

24,909

Rupees

7,361,384

3,36i,160

Notes on Accounts VII
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NOTES AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

SCHEDULE NO. VII

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

The significant Accounting policies followed by- the
company are as stated below:

i) The financial statements are prepared under the
historical cost convention in.accordance with the
generally accepted accounting principles in India
and the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.
The company maintains its accounts on accrual
basis. • .

ii) - Sale of goods is recognised at the point of despatch
of finished and converted goods to customers and
is inclusive of duties & taxes. . ,

iii) Preliminary, share issue and other deferred revenue
expenses are written off to the extent of one tenth
per annum.

iv) Fixed Assets & Depreciation:

a) Fixed assets including DIES and Tools are
capitalised at acquisition cost including directly
attributable cost of bringing the assets to their
working condition for the intended use.

b) Depreciation on Fixed assets is provided
on straight line method in accordance with
Schedule XIV of. the Companies Act, 1956.
As in previous years, based on expert
opinion obtained, depreciation on plant and
machinery is provided at the rates applicable
for continuous processing plants.

v) ' Impairment of Assets:

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying
cost of the assets exceeds its recoverable value. An
impairment loss is charged to the profit and loss

. account in the year in which an asset is identified
as impaired. The impairment loss recognised in
prior accounting period is reversed if there has
been a change in the estimate of recoverable
amount. •

vi) Inventories: ' . • .-

Raw materials, work in progress & finished goods
are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value.
In valuing of work-in-process and finished goods,
cost of materials as well as conversion cost is
taken into consideration. Finished goods are valued
inclusive of excise duty payable thereon. Cost is
determined using FIFO method.

vii) Employee Benefits:

Retirement and Gratuity benefits

Retirement benefits in the form of Provident

Fund and Superannuation Scheme are defined
contribution schemes and the contributions are
charged to the profit and loss account of the year
when the contributions to the respective funds
are due. There are" no obligations other than
the contribution payable ttf the Provident Fund
authorities/The Life Insurance Corporation of India
who maintain and administer the Superannuation
Scheme.

Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligation and
is provided on the basis of an actuarial valuation
on 'projected unit credit method made at the end
of each financial year: The scheme is maintained
and administered by the Life Insurance Corporation
of India to which the company makes periodic

' contributions. All the employees of the Company
have resigned at the close of business hours on
31/03/2009. Provision has therefore been made on
the basis of the amount due as on 31/03/2009.
Consequent to the change, the charge towards
gratuity is higher by Rs.356,090/-during the-year
and the loss is also higher by' the same amount.

Leave Encashment payable as per the'company's
rules and calculated as per the amount payable
towards a policy with LIC has been charged to the
Profit & Loss Account. The scheme is maintained
and administered by the Life Insurance Corporation
of India to which the company makes periodic
contributions.

' Short term compensated absences are recognised
as an expense at the undiscounted amount in
the profit and loss account of the year in which
the related service is rendered. Long term
compensated absences are provided for based
on actuarial valuation made at the end of each
financial year. The actuarial valuation is done as
per projected unit credit method. All the employees
of the Company have resigned at the close of
business hours on 31/03/2009. Provision has been
made on the basis of the amount determined by
LIC as it is higher than the amount due as on
31/03/2009.

Actuarial gains/losses,are: immediately taken to
the profit and loss account and are not deferred.

viii) Borrowing Costs:

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the
acquisition or construction of qualifying assets
are capitalised as part of the cost of such assets.
A qualifying asset is one that takes necessarily
substantial period of time to get ready for its
intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged
to revenue.
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ix) Provision for Current and Deferred Tax: '

Provision for .current tax is made after taking
into consideration benefits admissible under the
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Deferred
tax resulting from "timing differences" between
taxable and accounting income is accounted for
using the tax rates and laws that are enacted or

• substantively enacted as on the balance sheet
date. The deferred tax asset is recognised and
carried forward only to. the extent that there is
virtual certainty that the asset will be realised in
future.

x) Earnings Per Share: Basic earnings per share
are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss
for the year attributable to equity shareholders by
the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year.

The number of shares used in computing diluted
earnings per share comprises the weighted average
shares considered for deriving basic earnings per
share, and also the weighted average number of
equity shares that could have been issued on
conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

xi) Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation
in measurement are recognised when there is
a present obligation as a result of past events
and it is probable that there will be an outflow of
resources. Contingent Liabilities are not recognised
but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent Assets
are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial
statements.

2. Going Concern: The Company has repaid dues
to Bank of India and IDBI under a one time
settlement scheme during the previous years,
As a result the accumulated losses have been
reduced. Due to the.present economic crises, the
turnover of the company has declined during the
period October 2008 to March 2009. Since it is
not economical to run the factory at such levels,
nor to keep the factory closed and with a view to
curtail the mounting losses'the company proposed
to lease the facilities and an Extra-Ordinary General
Meeting of the shareholders was called for this
purpose on 20th March 2009. In accordance
with the resolution of the shareholders at the
Extra-ordinary GeneralMeeting, the Company has
entered into an agreement on 29th March. 2009
with Bhagavathi Enterprises Ltd for leasing of the
manufacturing facilities with effect from 1/4/2009 for

- a period of 11 months. All the employees of the

company have resigned at the close of business
, hours on 31/3/2009. Considering the fact that

the manufacturing facilities are still in use and
taking into account the short period of lease, the
management's assessment of improvement in the
economic conditions in general, the accounts of
the Company have been prepared on a "Going
Concern" basis even though .the manufacturing
facilities have been leased and there is an erosion
in the net worth of the company due to accumulated
losses. ;

Contingent Liabilities: - ' .

a) Penalties & Interest on Penalties/arrears.of sales
tax/ tax deducted/collected at source, excise duty,
service tax and provident fund - Not Ascertainable

b) Penalty for non payment, of professional' tax
and non filing of Professional Tax Returns -Not -
Ascertainable, • <- • •

c) Commitments: Estimated, amount of contracts to
be. executed on capital account not provided for
Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs. Nil).

>
Retirement benefit Plans:

a) • Defined Contribution plans

T.he Company, makes Provide.nt ""Fund/
Superannuation' contributions to the provident
fund, authorities/ The Life Insurance Corporation
of India as a fixed percentage of the payroll costs
which is recognised in the profit and loss account.

b) Defined benefit plans ,

i) The company makes annual contributions
to the Employees' Group Gratuity-cum-Life
Assurance Scheme of the Life Insurance
Corporation of India, a funded defined benefit
plan for qualifying employees. The scheme
provides for lump sum payment to vested
employees at retirement, death while in
employment or on termination of employment
of an amount equivalent to fifteen days salary
for each completed year .of service or part
thereof in excess of six months. Vesting occurs
upon completion of five years of service.

The present value of the defined benefit
obligation and the related current service
cost were measured using the Projected Unit
Credit Method,.with actuarial valuations being
carried out at each balance sheet date.

The following table sets out the funded
status of the gratuity plan and the amounts
recognized in the Company's financial
statements as at March 31, 2009.
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.'-.- • V, ;•• . .r. i, -..-.., -.:: ;,

i; ' '"'•', ' ' ' ' ','.'.'" . ''

\) Change in benefit obligations :'
Projected benefit ~ '
obligation; beginning- ! ' ' • • '
of the year (April 1, 2008) - : " .

• ' • • Service Cost' -- •-•'• '"• '- :

interest Cost ' .; ' : ' - : '•
" .Actuarial (gain)/lbss """' ' • ' .
....Benefits Paid ; .
. Projected benefit obligation,;

end of the year ». s •'
ii) Change in plan assets: ..

:•:•. Fair; value :of plan, assets,-. >•
beginning of the year . . • • :

:.. "(April 1, 2008) '• '-"7, ; .',: .
Expected return on plan assets

' Employer's contributions - • ' ''.
•Benefit, paid '- •

. Actuarial gain - • . . . •..-,..
Fair value of plan assets -1

at the end of the year
- Excess of. {obligation over;
plan assets)/ plan assets ;
over obligation , :

JAccrued liability')/ .. _,.
Prepaid, benefit.

iii)Net gratuity and other, cost .
for the year ended ••. ( ' .

."March.SI, 20p9.-> : ••':
.. Service .cost,, ... • „
^Interest onideftned benefit ;;

•obligation .. -.'.. -.; .- .-.
T ••Expecteo' return fon plan assets

Net actuarial gain recognized •
.in the yean-..;'--. . : •'•' •-.

" 'Net gratuity -and "other cost ' - " • • '
'"" Actual return ori Plan Assets '-=:

iv) Category of Assets
as at March 31, 2009

' ...Special Deposits Scheme ' "j "
Insurer, Managed Funds

••/pthers: .",.;.'"" -
. Total -J. .

• - • *'• Ac at''**. dl
• : March 11". iviaini o.i , .

' '. JOINt - . . £-Wy

(Rupees)

1 ' Ac at-iHo dl
:March 31

2008
1 ;'.:.: ; "(Rupees)

•.::. .Gratuity (Funded).1

• •'•'• -.':- i ;: i

" • " ' ,' ..'.•.

1, 702181 1 -•'"<
:557,640 v

•••J36,225' ' ;
,.. ' '70,599 .
V (28,992) •'

.,,. . . .
.•' 2,438,283:.

. V • . '.: V:

'.: 1,540,686""
' • 162,996

407,503
'•".•"•'(28,992)' " "
. . " " - ' . •"-...• ,"
"",'•-.''.
'2,082,'l93l ,

1 - -

(356,090)- .

' , - . (356,090) J,,
^

- 557,640,
,

-, -; 136,225
':-(162i996)-''i-

;: o • 70,599 . • ..
•r'601r;468' :

- .%• , . . . - .
• ..: . -•.- ' - L . .

1,939,092 . •
: ;:•;„ -.-Q - -

'.- ,{,939,092

>>: - - . • , j

• • > . ,.;• j ':

'"'•••1,333,315
'"'. • '-120,526 :'
• • " ' ; '106,665 .

"-V , . ,199,157
'.- . . - '(56,852)

• . • 1,702,811

";,; ,i;,474,543
122995'

:0
"(56"852)

.."' ! ,• ' ' • f

^'-. 1,540,686

•••'v.'.(162;125)
• " ' ' . ' • ' '

, ,^.(162,125)

, . . . - , • , ;

:':•.:-•/•'- ' '
- : / ; , .120,526 '

r: . ! ; •' • ' i . ''

•.' ;. j106,665

i-^'- -{122,995)

: ••, . -199,1 57--'

•'•' 303,353

'" ' ' . " •-'.:.

- . . ,t .'

,'• '' ' '• •

1,540,686

; 0"
•1,540,686

"Assumptions used in accounting for the gratuity plan : !
Discount rate
Salary escalation rate >

; Expected rate of return on '
..'plan. assets .. •.„

8%
. , 7%

.'..-' 8%.— .

8% '•;'

7%

. - _ 8%. -

•'..'-• •".,. .-• :. The- .expected return on pian ' assets is
•.;'• ' \ii!f : -.determined .considering several •• applicable
OOC'1. : . . . factors:-'mairily the composition of the

'—.• ". '". . - . . '• ".•: ' plan assets i held, assessed risks of asset
.- ' •.#! • - : : - management; historical -results of the return
; • • .<<-_ - : •- . - . on plan. assets and'the'Company's policy for
'••, i~'^'-'\ ••' • plan asset management. r .' •

ii) The company has not paid the contribution to
LIC^ towards the policy for leave encashment.

"' :i' ' r ' As' no payment has been made ̂ .tbwa'rds
the policy, the 'company is unable to obtain

:'' '•"--1/" , • details1 required 'to be furnished^;as per the
' ' •'•''•'•*"••• • requirement of "the Accounting '"Standard- 15

'•-.'.';;' ' ,.."'",' fr°m |-IC- ".'.. '' ',' • . -,-.",- '
f5. '; (i) ! . the comp'ariy has'received notices from the sales
„,.,'', tax auth6rities".fori recovery it sales 'tax dues for
.'. '.' -. 'the period June.2002"tp.Ma"rch 2003 amounting to

.' "., ' Rs.7,76,543/1 and penalty "for delayed payment of
.,'; . . . the same amounting, to Rs.27,775/-. The company
'.''.^- ,.has filed a 'petition ibefore. the Honourable High

'. 'Court of karnataka, vyhich has granted a stay
pending disposal of the petition! No provision has

, . . . _ - . - been rnade.fpr. the-proposed. penalty as the matter
", ; : A . :.,,JS SUbrjUdiCe..:,--.;;:l ;>;i; ,.-;i;ri.j '' •••,. • V

- i.! r.(ii) .-The.; assessment Borders for. the years 2000-01,
2003-04; & 2004-05; .have -been. 'received by the

, company from the .sales tax Authorities, in the
" i: "' " earlier years. Ah ex-parte order had been passed

for the assessment year 2001-62 and additional tax
• •" " ""under the KSJ'ahd'CST Act 'has been -demanded

! . ."'' .'̂  vf.. to the ' extent of , Rs. 1 1 ,51 ,936/- . ''For ' the • year
. ;r.:--'. 2003-04" tine comp'any's contention that the goods

I ' -\'r are; liable for tax @ 2% had been overruled and
! ' • ' • ' ' " ' ' taxed at '4% resulting in an additional demand of
}:j. '" Rs!11','02,804/-. In' tne: assessment order for the
;. •,-.-•:•; year 2004-05 'Cess-.<under Section 6D'&;6E of
:, • ,_ :- the. Karnataka Sales Tax Act, 1957 amounting to

Rs.4,75,006/- had been levied, though the- same
i ,. is riot applicable in respect of Schedule IV Goods.
•• . . Further, tax of Rs.4,78,634/- has been levied @
'••• '. 4%; on goods sold by the. company rejecting the
! . contention of the company -thatthe same are liable
: '.'-.'. -:. .Jo tax @2%._The company!''had filed rectification
• • .-.-: - applications 'before: the appropriate authorities for
r v,;: . . . • the. years :2002-03,r.2003T04 and!, 2004-05. The

rectification orders for the .said years have been
received and the contention1 of the company has

„ . , . r , ...been, accepted. .There isjta reduction, of Rs.35.58
• - - - "-lakhs in • the* taxes*-demanded • As provision had

• ••"'. '•• 'been made in the accounts for the entire 'demand
and the interest payable on the same in the earlier

.. .... c -years, a.sum of Rs.35. 58 Jakhs has. been, written
-.•.ii, ..,•'• r-r-, .back. towards sales tax liability and Rs. 7.86 lakhs

;. , -. has been written back in respect of interest thereon
• . - . , _. . . -•: :durjng: the, year. ,

.:-'(iii) • An audit under the karnataka Value Added Tax,
'• , ..-Act-has been carried out for the period 1/4/2005

. :v :; .-. i , 'to- 31/3/2007. Based on the audit findings a.sum
"~ - "- ,of Rs.388,209/-has been'demanded towards tax,
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6.

7.

. Rs.68,755/- towards interest and Rs.61,283/-
towards penalties. Estimated liability of Rs.
339,109/- was provided during the year 2006-07
towards tax due and interest. The differential
amount of Rs.117,855/- towards tax and interest
and Rs. 61,2837- towards penalty has been
provided during the year 2007-08. on receipt of
the order.

(iv) The Company has received notices of demand
from the PF authorities for payment of interest and
damages amounting to Rs.171,577/- for the years
1996-97 to 2004-05 due to delayed payment of
contribution to the PF authorities. The Company
has paid interest amounting to Rs.28,236/- for the
years 1996-97 to 2000-01 and has sought waiver
of damages. The company is in the process of filing
a similar request for the years 2001-02 to 2004-
05. However, as a matter of prudence the entire
amount has' been provided for. The PF authorities
have initiated proceedings for recovery subsequent
to the balance sheet date.

(v) The company has not filed returns and paid taxes
collected under the Karnataka Tax on Profession,

. Trades and Callings Act to the appropriate
authorities from December 2004.

Managerial remuneration under section 198 of the
Companies Act, 1956

Particulars

Remuneration
Contribution to Provident Fund
Contribution to Superannuation Fund
House Rent Allowance
Perquisites:
-Leave Travel Allowance
-Others >
-Sitting fees paid to Non
Whole time Directors.

Year Ended
on 31-03-2009

Rupees
6,00,000

72,000
90,000

2,40,000

NIL
12,290

25,000

Year Ended
on 31 -03-2008

Rupees
5,75,000

69,000
•86,250

2,35,000

NIL
17,101

22,000

The company has participated in an exhibition held at
Kaula Lumpur, been a delegate of the trade delegation

12. Related Party Disclosures:

10.

11.

to China, Tunisia, Eqypt and Ghana organised by the
Engineering Export Promotion Council during the year.
The company is eligible for Marketing Development
Assistance amounting to Rs.270,OQO/-. The company,
has received a sum of Rs.2,00,000/- during the year.
The company has recognised the sum of Rs.2,70,000/-
as income in the Profit and Loss account.

Confirmation of balances from creditors to the extent
of Rs. 51,43,767/- and debtors' to the extent of
Rs.61,65,149/-has been received.

The company is a sick industrial company within the
meaning of clause (o) of sub-section (1) of Section 3
of the Sick Industrial Companies (Special Provision)
Act, 1985, and the company has made an application
to the Board of Industrial and Financial Reconstruction
under the provisions of the said Act. The. matter is
pending before the Honourable Board.

Disclosure as per Section 22 of The-Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006' ( as
certified by the management)

Particulars

Amount due to Vendor
Amount paid beyond
the appointed date

Interest accrued and
remaining unpaid
(includes interest
disallowable)

For the year ended
• March 31, 2009

(Rupees)

' Principal

700,460
4,474,539

Interest

98,278

98,278

For the year ended
March 31; 2008

(Rupees)

Principal

2,00,032
3,524,927

Interest

1,22,650
-

1,22,650

Names of the Small Scale Industrial Undertakings to
whom the company owes any sum which is outstanding
for more than 45 days as at 31/03/2009 : M/s Abrami
Precision Works, (Previous Year M/s Satya Industries).

The above information regarding Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises has been, determined to the
extent such parties have been identified on the basis
of information available with the company. Trie same
has been relied upon by the auditors.

The company has no other operations which are material
in size other than the business relating to forgings.
Hence segmental reporting does not arise for the year
under consideration.

(a) Transaction with related parties - Key Management Personnel

Name of the .Party

Bhagavathi Enterprises Ltd.

Mr. Suresh Shastry

Nature of Transactions

Sales Less Returns
Purchases Less Return
Car Hire Charges Paid
Interest on delayed payment-
for supplies made/
advance received
Interest on Secured Loan

Interest on Unsecured Loan

Year ended 31-03-2009
Amount (Rs.)

77,295,004
Nil

261,000

2,307,413
210,959

245,549

Year ended 31-03-2008
Amount (Rs.)
108,799,391

7,337,674
J 240,000

1 ,542,530
Nil

• ' .Nil
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(b) Balance with related parties

Name of the Party

Bhagavathi Enterprises Ltd.

Mr. Suresh Shastry

Particulars

Deb'tors / Advance from Customers
Secured Loan
Unsecured Loan
Advance towards expenses

Year ended 31-03-2009
Amount (Rs.)

6,165,150
10,000,000
10,000,000

19462

Year ended 31-03-2008
Amount (Rs.)

(13,430,630)
Nil
Nil
Nil

13. The information required by Para 3 & 4 of part II of the Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 1956 is as follows:

Installed Capacity-Per.
annum in Tonnes
Licensed Capacity
Production in Tonnes

Year Ended 31-03-2009

<i '
1890
-N.A-

943

Year Ended 31-03-2008
1

1890
-N.A-

', 1864

14. Value of imported and .indigenous materials consumed:

Particulars

Raw Materials - Imported
- Indigenous

Spare parts & Components - Imported
. - Indigenous

Year Ended
31-03-2009

% .

.

100%
-

100%

Rs.

-

39,668,580
.

5,504,458

Year Ended
31-03-2008

%

-

100%
'

100%

Rs.

'

. 58,674,742
-

10,073,865

15. Quantitative Details:

SI
No

1

2

3

4

Particulars

Raw Materials
Steel

Steel for Trading

Steel Forgings

Waste & Scrap

• Opening Stock

Qty
MT

98
174

' -

25

31

22
14

Amount
Rs.

3,391,055
4,905,426

•

13,44,526
1,579,157

351,616
110,024

Purchases

Qty
' Mt

845
1788

56

-

.

Amount
Rs.

36,277,525
57,160,371

1,890,195

•

'

Sales

Qty
MT

-

56

630
1239

266
464

Amount
Rs.

. -

2,001,691

75,118,026
^08,900,904

4,259,045
5,261,101

Consumption
Production .

.' QW
MT-

943
1864

'

605
1233

244
472

Clos

Qty
MT'

98

• -

25-

22

ng Stock

Amount
Rs.

3,391,055

•

13,44,526

351,616

NOTES: . ' . . . . .
a) . Quantities have been rounded off to the nearest tonne. ' .
b) Steel Forgings- Opening & Closing Stock are in Work-in- Progress only.
c) Production loss is considered at 9% (Previous year 8%).
d) Figures in italics pertains to previous year. .
e) Raw material consumption 943 (previous year 1864) includes 1.1 tonnes (previous year 32 tonnes) towards conversion

of 3rd party material. ' . .

16. No provision has been made for taxation as there is no taxable income as per the provisions of the Income tax
Act, 1961. . . . . . . .
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17,., .^Deferred tax:assetrwasjirst recognised Jn. the _year 2006^07 by. the company"* consequentlto' the: reduction
:- iri-'brought! forward; losses due to" repayment of loans under tne 'orie'-tfrne settlement ''wTthrlDBI-ahd'Bank
' of India. The Company: 'Had ialsd: paid..an .. advance tax .of Rs. 1 5,0007-, in June. -2007,- to . coverthe /MAT
<"tax:* liability. However, 'since^then the compkriy --has1 continued' tO'nricur; losses' earid 'also1 leased'-'out the
manufacturing facilities^ iH'Ofder to avoid closure and further -'deterioration in the health , of,, the Company.

: Since there is no reasonab'le certainty, thatl the fcoiripanynwiirhaye;(s'ufficient taxable income" in 'future to
--realise the Deferred tax- asset, the- deferred -tax -asset recognised-in the' earlier-year-has-been -written off
''"• ' : -'during ;:the-year;and5ls^

the deferred!,tax« as?e* as2i9£;31^3/2008"1s given be.ow:

'(Xrrii5uht -jn; Rupees)
; ,' ' '-
i . ,

I • "' -

j

1 - - > '

;' C > "-

'

; is.
' isi\',

]

i '
s -
I
I

'-. Particulars ! P. j>-

Deferred Tax Liability ~"

Depreciation;

Total . •' • - ' . .

Deferred Tax Asset i 7o-. ;- • •

Expenses allowable under I J, on Payment- .„;»

Carried Forward Losses as per IT returns filed
- i . • • •:

^Gratuity • - J t . j f .'̂ v,? .'-P n-' j •-,-~v*"K

Leave Encashment " ! '
c -.- .'. - ' v - - v : -,s.\ ,.'^; 7- . . . •;,-- '"•

Tntjil.'- '- - »- • • - . - - ^ - ~- - ' - ^ - -

Net Deferred Tax Asset ' .

Prior Period Adjustments:

. particulars • • • ' , . / . . . ,'.,.. ,.- I ,„ ,
: Expenditure: i ->•• .^ ; r>.;

Excise Duty, Sales tax/VAT &' Entry Taxi
Leave J Encashment, .Bonus & j .

,\ Superannuation IContribution , ,
Repairs and Maintenance and loss on sale of machinery
Otherss i - . it'-V^:-' ' '-''•
Total I ' |

Income: , :^3 . . ?;;;;, M*, ic j X3
:;FBT refund received ..,.,:• .;—>A.,-,i fr.-:t

Excess Interest,! Excess provision for leave
salary,; sundry creditors written: back. and Others ..

-Total . ' " • i -••• ; ' - ! - . s - - •• ; - - -
Net Prior Period lncome/(Expenditure)

| As at 31 March 2009

f " . !

Nil

'••'• •-:"'•::' ^'^^'(.^tin^'^

Nil

Nil Ui

Nil -•- .

• ;. 'J;;,;;;;l;i;Nii -'
U " - . , . ' „, 'L . , Mil-, .̂ ^

Nil

I

n:year Ended., 31-03-2009,.,.

i*. ' TV: . ' I ..:.-!
: Nil

f^^'T«£ #?s i i?o •
-,?•', »-,.:, vx, 6,939.- ,-

50,000
iKf.flSc • c.» . ' 53,168

110,̂ 107

• - - : ij'.?.;
. u^oOi, :;

1,750't,i

, , 16,;150;

93,957

As -at:-3i1 st_Marchff2008
•'""•••'• " '"• ••'•'-«••.--• - • ' • s

4,617,817

!.r±.±:.. .'j'.:!.:. 14 6WS17'"
.... ->.. * | _ ^

3,591,282

v,q,,,, . P. ,:,,rt3,699,975

"i:'̂ : - ' . ' 3,720
••C.;.-.V.-J.T';;^ "---'---^02,655 ;

2,879,815
joo^sv; j '

,! Amount in Rs.

,-, Year. Ended) 31-03-20081 ;,-

i ::̂  ' I • !.-.••!•
. . i. t 2,423,373!..
",-"• 1 «f • ' v >.•- - . • . • • --, .''! •

-.;- jvJi ' j " r' '^Nil!
| - Nil;

i '- . ;-^ipV25,7^8; '1

: ' •. ; 2,449,091 |

_ | :;. _ j -.'" ""NII|. '

^ ; S!
5 !. ;•*!•" -? %Nili f

i ••'• 1 Nil 1

2,449,09j1j ov

19. Calculation of Earning per share as per Accounting Standard;(AS-20)v"Earnirig per Share'
Particulars • . .ynr. .-,,•-•. M.-: —r,-:-:'^.--; >• :

Net Profit/(loss) for the year (Rs.) . '' "" ' '"' '
No. of Equity. Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year

; ''Mp. of Equity Share's'-'outsta'ndihg- at' the'-end 'of 'tti'e 'year i! '• 1"'"*'5' '
Weighted average number of equity shares '
Nominal value per share (Rs.)

-"•Basic':&' diluted -earnings'' pe'r?share ;':><.••>".' :il"'iv..oi o-i -ti ;-?»y'^;

-' "' ' ; 2008^09

-•• ;(7;448,635) '
'43,200,'dOO

"-"V ^3j2bOibOO ' '"""
43,200,000 M

1
•h ^«Vi=.v-ft(o;.i7)j;J«'T: "?•:>-

* 2007-08 v

(9,517,002)
43,200,000

' ' "43,200,000 '
,=.-,.?(: Vh43,206,6'00

1
<•</'. ',i/;«:voi--(o;»22) -0
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20. The compapy's^significant leasing arrangerne_nts are«in respect of operating jeases^for office .premises. -The leasing
arrangement is.'fortT months 'and js ;rfenfewable .by rn'utual̂ bnse'nt oh mujually'ag'reeable terms. The aggregate .lease

^rentals payable,are charged assent in-the Profit.and.Loss Account. During the year Rs. 89,2807- has been recognized,
' ''in'the'Profit & Loss account. (Previous'Year :' Rs. i',05,84p/-;). Future minimum lease rentals payable as at 31st March ;
• :"..20p9ias'prer'the'--Mase 'agreemeflC,witWh'thej nex^Cine-Vearls Rs. 0.37 lakhs. . i

The Company has entered; into an agreement on the 29th of March 2009 to'lease its;factory building and-Plant and!
._, Machinery w.e.f. 1/4/2009 ; for;a; -pe/iod of ;11 months to Bhaghavathi Enterprises Ltd for. a sum 'Of-Rs.200,000/- per!
' month'." the ;lease is renewable 'by" mutual-consent on mutually agreeable terms. . '. '...... r • ' •.

. . I . , , i • • '. , ! ' • .. \ " . . ' ' " ' . - ' .
Future minimum-lea'sei-rentals receivable as ;a't'-3'1st* March 2009 as per the lease agree~me'nt'withifvthe next one yearj

,is Rs.22 lakhs.vThe.jinformafion pertaining to futureiminimumilease rentals receivable is.based.on the'lease:agreements
entered intQ by /the .Company and M/s Bhaghavathi,Enterprises Ltd. Lease rentals, are reviewed periodically, taking into'
account prevailing market conditions.. ^ • ' ' .^'\. ' ,_.,. ! . . . . . . . , ^

21(a)T,he.!icompariy"r7as"taken' an UhsecureclVloan from" a "director amounting40' Rupees.>6ne^crore:crhe same' is'repayable !
•: on 1/4/201 d as per the terms of the agreement. ;• ' . • - ' , • * ! - , , •-••,- ..\ ;

21 (b) The compariyvhad-received! an advance of Rupees''two crores towards supply of forgings from Bhagavath'i Enterprises )
j Ltd., Due to pafityiof.1 order, Bhagavathi Ente"Vp'fises*vLfd. requested the company to refund the same. The' company ;

! repaid a sum,'ofcRupees one crore out of the loan'taken from a Director. The company was-not:in,apposition-to refund i
I the balance'amount.-A sum of Rupees one; erore. was accepted as a loan against which a change-was..created on'

' ..... the-assets of,the company.; /i,r.g .̂.̂  .-,• . (.•'. ,- ,^.:.^^ i - - • ; : . . , , . . .• ; ;

22.^;' Physical verification of "Fixed Assets', arid- comparisorTwitri «the. register of fixed "assets was''c'arried--but ih'-terrVis of \
the programme?of verificatipn of fixed assets ̂ framed ;tDy the; company. Discrepancies noticed on such verification and ;

,,,..obsolete and damaged assets..with nil,or insignificant realisable value having a book.value.of.,Rs.10,85,646/-. has-been '
: '"'" written off in the 'accounts;J ^""'^''' ! ] . ' " \ . ' " • ' " ' • ' , ] '

23. Expenditure' in Foreign Currency: Travelling, Conveyance? and Exhibition:..expenses sRs-.413,053/-. '(Previous; Year j
, : Rs.222,700/r);--.,,. .-. , - ; .j . \,f: ^--.' \ ' .-. V • - . - - , • 't ':-,-:',

24. Earnings in [Foreign Currency : Nil (Previous Yea'r^Rs: Nil) { ' ' " ' :'. ' ' ' ' I

25,•./Previous yearrfigures-havejbeen..regrouped wherever-necessary to confirm to.the;current-year's;classificatipn.'.; ••• •

26. Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee. i " ' " •'"'' - . - • < - • • • • • • • • • • - ;

27. Statement pursuant to Part'IV of Schedule VI;to'the\Companies Act, 1956 is enclosed vide Annexure' 1/-.:,
' ~ i •' i

\ ' }
i Signatories to schedules l-tp Xin ̂

, •"'• The Schedules referred to above*forfn part of the Balance Sheefirvd•Profit-&'Loss Acc6unt?::"'.:

;/._5 Vi.B

-. v'P r-M'

, As Per My Report of. even date

< For H.R. Sudarshan & Associates
For and on behalf of the Board .of Directors ~J,,,!.:;

• Chartered Accountants ~~

! H^RnSUDARSHANba\M;b OsTs?.:".' a
' Proprietor -i- b'rjw :bn;v 6COr- .ifcicf/. f>ic
| Me"mbership>;Number; t>

bosURESH'SHASTRY^fi'i
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SHIMOGA TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2009

A.

B.

C.

Cash Flow from Operating Activities :

Profit/(Loss) for the year

Adjustments for: ,
Depreciation for the year

Interest- on Loans & Other Expenses

Profit/ (Loss) on sale of fixed assets

Depreciation written back

Operating Profit before working capital changes:

Adjustments for:

Inventories

Sundry Debtors •
Loans and Advances

Unsecured Loans
Current Liabilities -

Cash generated from operations

Fringe Benefit Tax
Banking Cash Transaction Tax

Net cash from operating activities

Cash Flow from Investing Activities :

Purchase of fixed assets

Assets written off

Sale of fixed assets

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash Flow from Financing Activities :

Loan received

- From a Director

Interest Paid on Loans

Net cash used in activities

Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents as at beginning

Cash and cash equivalents as at closing

Year ended 31.03.2009

Rupees

2,532,570

362,551

13,828

(5,965,463)

5,809,985

(5,907,535)

582,383

9,970,840

(19,780,497)

(141,203)

(106,819)

7,035,737

18,172

10,000,000

(456,508)

Rupees

(4,333,660)

(3,056,514)

(7,390,174)

(9,324,824)

(16,714,998)

(141,203)

(16,856,201)

6,947,090

9,543,492

(365,619)

607,856

242,237

Year ended 31 .03.2008

Rupees

2,614,947

(2,449,091)

(6,932)

(21,944)

1,277,515
10,237,394

(653,087)

304,466

2,734,910

(138,000)

(199)

(2,282,577)

29,411

'-

Rupees

(11,317,038)

136,980

(11,180,058)

13,901,198

2,721,140

:(138,199)
2,582,941

(2,253,166)

329,775

278,081

607,856

As Per My Report of even date
For H.R. Sudarshan & Associates
Chartered Accountants
H. R. SUDARSHAN
Proprietor
Membership Number : 27981
Place : Bangalore
Date : 31.7.2009

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

G. AMANDA
Director

SURESH SHASTRY
Chairman & Director

AUDITORS CERTIFICATE
I have verified the attached Cash Flow Statement of SHIMOGA TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED derived from the financial
statements and books and records maintained by the company for the year ended 31st March, 2009 and found the same
in agreement therewith. for H.R. SUDARSHAN AND ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
Place : Bangalore . H.R. SUDARSHAN
Date : 31.7.2009 . Proprietor

. . • ' Membership Number : 27981
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BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE
REGISTRATION DETAILS . . .

"" n ' ' ' State Code: I o| 8

II.

IV,

V.

Registration No. :

Balance Sheet Da
0 8

te
1
3

1
1

3 0
0

3
3 2 0 0 9

Date Month Year
CAPITAL RAISED DURING THE YEAR (Amount in Rs. thousands)
Public Issue

N
Rights Issue

N
Bonus Issue Private Placement

N N
POSITION OF MOBILISATION AND DEPLOYMENT OF FUNDS (Amount in Rs. thousands)

Total Liabilities Total Assets ;

6 3 7 5 6 3
Sources of Funds
Paid-up Capital

4 3 0

Reserves & Surplus
N

Secured Loans Unsecured Loans
1 0 0 0 0 1 0

Application of Funds
Net Fixed Assets Investments

1 9 1 N I
Net Current Aseets

1 8 9

Miscellaneous Expenditure

Accumulated Losses

PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY (Amount in Rs. thousands)
Turnover Total expenditure

8 •4 0 8 9 2 3'I
Loss Before Tax Loss After Tax

3 . 3 7 3 5

Earning per Share (Rs. Ps.) Dividend Rate %

1(0 1 7 ) N I L

2 6 9 0 1 5

GENERIC NAMES OF.THREE PRINCIPAL PRODUCTS / SERVICES OF THE COMPANY
(as per monetary terms)
Item Code No :
Product Description

Item Code No : - .
Product Description

Finished and Semi Finished Steel Forgings for Auto spares.

9 0 1
Finished and Semi Finished for Earth Moving Implements.

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

Place : Bangalore
Date : 31.7.2009

G. AMANDA
Director

SURESH SHASTRY
Chairman & Director
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SBSHIMOGA TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
Regd. Office : #135/3A, 11th Cross, Malleswaram, Bangalore - 560 003

ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be handed over at the entrance of the Meeting Hall)

I hereby record my presence at the Eighteenth Annual General Meeting of the Company held at
10.00 A.M. on Friday the 25th day of September 2009.

Name of the Attending Shareholder.
(in Block Letters)

Name of the Proxy.
(To be filled in if the Proxy attends
instead of the Share Holder)

Signature of the Shareholder/Proxy.

Ledger Folio Number / DPID / Client ID No.of Shares held.

NOTE : Shareholders/Proxyholders are requested to bring the Attendance Slips with them,
duly filled in when they come to the Meeting and hand them over at the gate, affixing their
signatures on them.

8JSHIMOGA TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
Regd. Office : #135/3A, 11th Cross, Malleswaram, Bangalore - 560 003

PROXY

I/We of in the district of

being a Member/Members of the above named Company hereby appoint

of in the district of or failing

him of

in the district of as my/our Proxy to attend and vote for me/us on
my/our behalf at the Eighteenth Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held at 10.00 A.M.
on Friday the 25th day of September 2009 at Seva Sadan Association, 14th Cross, Malleswaram,
Bangalore - 560 003 and at any adjournment thereof.

Signed this day of of September, 2009.

Affix Re. 1/-
Revenue Stamp

and Sign.

Note : The Proxy form must be returned so as to reach the Registered Office of the Company at
# 135 / 3A, 11th Cross, Malleswaram, Bangalore - 560 003 not less than 48 hours before the time
for holding the aforesaid Meeting.



BOOK-POST

U.C.P.

If undelivered please return to :

m
SHIMOGA TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
Regd. Office : #135/3A, 11th Cross
Malleswaram, Bangalore - 560 003


